LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

LCLE USE ONLY

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

8/10/2013

-- 1332

1. Tyvpe of Funds for

which you are applying

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

Federal LD: 721488905

Parish: Jefferson Davis

Street Address Line 1: 819 Chruch Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 826

City: Jennings

State: LA Zip: 70546-0826

3. Recipient Agencies

Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

4. Project Director

Name: Mrs. Annette F Gary

Title: Executive Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 819 North Church Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Jennings

State: LA Zip: 70546-0826

Phone: 337-616-8418 Fax: 337-616-8421 x616

Email: annette gary@ att.net

5. Financial Officer

Name: Mr. Stephen D Broussard

Title: Financial Officer
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 819 N. Church Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Jennings

State: LA Zip: 70546

Phone: 337-616-8418 Fax:

Email: stephen broussard@midsouthbank. com

6. Contact

Name: Mrs. Annette F Gary

Title: Executive Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 819 North Church Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Jennings

State: LA Zip: 70546-0826

Phone: 337-616-8418 Fax: 337-616-8421 x616

Email: annette gary@att.net

7. Brief Summary of
Project

(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided)

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Jeff Davis CADA

Jeff Davis CADA provides a safe shelter and services to victims of domestic abuse and sexual assault 365 days a vear, 24 hours a day.

Services provided include, but are not limited to: 24-hour hot line, advocacy for women and children, peer counseling/‘professional

counseling, legal advocacy regarding TRO's.

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 15,231.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00
OTHER 0.00
TOTAL 15,231.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 15,231.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00

IN-KIND MATCH 0.00

PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00

TOTAL 15,231.00 100%

10. Project Start Date: 7/1/2013

Page 1 of 52

Project End Date: 6/30/2014




SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

(SEAL)

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
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SUBGRANT: 1332

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Jefferson Davis Communities Against 15.231.00 15,231.00
Domestic Abuse

Total: 15,231.00 15.231.00

Applicant Ageney: Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 15,231.00 15,231.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 15,231.00 15,231.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 15.231.00 15,231.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 15,231.00 15,231.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1332

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

Line Item Details for: Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Women's Advocate
Name: Oliverette Paddio
Computation: 84 62% x 12 months 15.231.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 15,231.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position:
Name:
Computation: 0.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES

COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTALZ 15 051 00
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

Budget Total Amount Paid with Federal | Amount Paid with Cash | Amount Paid with In-Kind Calculated Paid
Category Amount Dollars Match Match Amounts

Personnel 18,000 15,231 2,769 18,000
Total: = 18.000 15.231 2,769 0 18.000
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7
Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

No

|£l.1. If no, explain why. |

Oliverette Paddio has worked here for 6 vears and [ do not have a resume for her.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

The Woman's Advocate provides all direct services to residents and non-residents such as: client in-take interviews, counseling, referral services,
transportation, conducts all adult support groups, provide guidance and direction for safety plans. She works one-on-one with all residents on a daily

basis.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Salaries are determined by average wages in our area.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

The Woman's Advocate provides direct services to all residents and non-residents. She conducts the initial intake interview makesanassessment of the
residents needs, and monitors progress as it periains to safetv plans, and personal goals. In addition, the following services are provided by her:
advocacy, peer counseling, distribution of clothing and personal hvgiene ftems, distribution ofspecial needs items, arranges for transportation, makes
referrals for social services, medical'mental health, housing, and employment. She conducts all adult group sessions (residential and non-residential),
requests payment for financial assistance such as rent, utility, medication, vital records and compiles, completes, and maintains all required documentation.

This is a salaried position.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been baclkfilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position. ]

Oliverette Paddio replaced Faline Daniels as the Women's Advocate. Oliverette was formerly a Residential Aide. Faline is now the Legal Advocate.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

‘9. Are volunteers used in this project?

Yes

|9.1. [s this a VOCA -funded project?

No

|9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using vohnteers.

9.2. Are the volhinteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7

Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LAR.S. 1501-1511)7

Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly

relate to the focus of this project.

Our board of directors are all volunteers. Other volunteers assist with office duties and fundraising.

9.6. Are job descriptions for volmnteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on vohmteers?

No
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is personnel costs requested?

No

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

No additional fringe benefits will be provided.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed

established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

‘2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

|2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

‘3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

NOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

‘ EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are equipment costs budgeted in this application?

No

|1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies budgeted in this application?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

‘2. Are operating costs budgeted in this application?

No

|2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating cost requested.

|2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating costs to this project.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the marlcet place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses nmst be included in the attached LCLE approved contract template.

The original signed (in BLUE) completed contract must be submitted to LCLE. This can be submitted as an attachment through Egrants. If the grant funds are
part of a third party contract, the third party contract should be attached to the LCLE approved contract template as Attachment A - Statement of Worle.

1. Are consultants costs budgeted in this application?

No

‘2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

‘3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

‘ VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

‘Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.

1. Training law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identify and respond to violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

2. Developing, training, or expanding units of law enforcement officers. judges. other court personnel, and prosecutors specifically targeting violent crimes

against women inchiding sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specifically devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

4. Developing, installing, or expanding data collection and communication systems, inchiding computerized systems, linking police, prosecutors, and courts or for|
the purpose of identifying and tracking arrests, protection orders, violations of protection orders, prosecutions, and convictions for violent crimes against

women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

5. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening victim services programs, including sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence programs, developing or
improving delivery of victim services to underserved populations, providing specialized domestic violence court advocates in courts where a significant number

of protection orders are granted, and increasing reporting and reducing attrition rates for cases involving violent crimes against women, including crimes of sexual

assault and domestic violence.

Yes

6. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing stalking.

No

7. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing the needs and circumstances of Indian tribes in dealing with violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

8. Supporting formal and informal Statewide, multidisciplinary efforts, to the extent not supported by State funds, to coordinate the response of State law

enforcement agencies, prosecutors, courts, victim services agencies, and other State agencies and departments, to violent crimes against women, including the

crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

9. Training of sexual assault forensic medical personnel examiners in the collection and preservation of evidence, analysis, prevention, and providing expert

testimony and treatment of trauma related to sexual assault.

No

10. Developing, enlarging, or stengthening programs to assist law enforcement, prosecutors, courts, and others to address the needs and circumstances of older

and disabled women who are victims of domestic violence or sexual assault, including recognizing, investigating, and prosecuting instances of such violence or

assault and targeting outreach and support, counseling, and other victim services to such older and disabled individuals.

No

11. Providing assistance to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in immigration matters.

No

12. Maintaining core victim services and criminal justice nitiatives while supporting complementary new initiatives and emergency services for victims and their

families.

No

13. Supporting the placement of special victim assistants (to be known as "Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants") in local law enforcement agencies to serve as
liaisons between law enforcement agencies to serve as liaisons between victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking and personnel
in local law enforcement agencies in order to improve the enforcement of protection orders. Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants shall have expertise in domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking and may undertake the following activities -

s Developing, in collaboration with prosecutors, courts, and victim service providers, standardized response policies for local law enforcement agencies,
including triage protocols to ensure that dangerous or potentially lethal cases are identified and prioritized;

« Notifving persons seeking enforcement of protection orders as to what responses will be provided by the relevant law enforcement agency:

« Referring persons seeking enforcement of protection orders to supplementary services (such as emergency shelter programs, hotlines, or legal assistance
services); and

+ Taking other appropriate action to assist or secure the safety of the person seeking enforcement of a protection order.

No

14. Providing funding to law enforcement agencies, nonprofit, nongovernmental victim services providers, and State, Tribal, Territorial. and local governments

(which funding stream shall be known as the Crystal Judson Domestic Violence Protocol Program) to promote -

« the development and implementation of training for local victim domestic violence service providers, and to fund victim services personnel, to be known
as "Crystal Judson Victim Advocates,." to provide supportive services and advocacy for victims of domestic violence committed by law enforcement
personnel;

« the implementation of protocols within law enforcement agencies to ensure consistent and effective responses to the commission of domestic violence by
personnel within such agencies such as the model policy promulgated by the International Association of Chiefs of Police ("Domestic Violence by Police
Officers: A Policy of the IACP, Police Response to Violence Against Women Project” July 2003); and

o the development of such protocols in collaboration with State, Tribal, Territorial and local victim services providers and domestic violence coalitions.

No
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Program Narrative

‘ PROBLEM DEFINITION

‘1. Are yvou a Law Enforcement agency?

No

|1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar year's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted? |

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

Jennings is part of Jefferson Davis Parish, a very large and isolated rural parish in Southwest Louisiana. According to the most recent census the
population in 2010 was slightly over 34,000 persons. Of that number, approximately 6,300 persons are living below the poverty level Offshore worlcers
in Jeff Davis Parish were hard hit by the drilling moratorium imposed as a result of the BP oil spill therefore, the persons living below the poverty level
may have increased substantially since the census.

Jeff Davis Parish covers approximately 659 square miles and over 356,328 acres have been developed for farmland. The average distance between
towns is 14.2 miles. There is no public or commercial transportation in Jeff Davis Parish, and there is no other emergency shelter of any tvpe in Jeff Davis
Parish.

In 2007, the State of Louisiana reported there were 13,528 housing units in Jeff Davis Parish. In 2009 the US census reported that number dropped to
13,472 housing units. The local Housing Authority reports 450 subsidized apartment units exist. Of that number, 125 units are available for Section &
which currently has a waiting list 2 vears long. The availability of low-income housing is severely disproportionate to the number of low-income persons
living in the Parish. New restrictions imposed by the housing authority on persons applving for housing (ie. credit checks) only further serve to exclude the
persons who need that tvpe of housing the most.

Criminal statistics obtained from the Jennings Police Department show 130 cases of domestic abuse battery/crimes against women were reported; 10
cases of forcible rape; 5 cases of sexnal assanlt or carnal knowledge of a fuvenile; 5 cases of attempted 2nd degree murder; and 6 homicides from

4/1/2010 to 4/1/2011. No progress has ever been made in finding the murderer or murderers of the "Jennings 8"

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

In 2009, state social service agencies (food stamp. disability, AFDC) were moved to Lake Charles, a distance of 42 miles away. Outside of CADA
there is no specialized assistance of any type specifically for victims of domestic abuse and or sexual assault. Services related to mental health, and long
term drug/alcohol rehabilitation do not exist in Jeff Davis Parish. Over 85% of CADA clients suffer from mental health issues and or substance abuse, the
overwhelming majority do not own transportation; over 45% either have never worked or are awaiting a disability determination, there is an extreme lack

of labor/work type skills, and fewer than .01% have financial resources or financial stability.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Goals

GOALS

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the
problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the

problem.

Goal 1: CADA is in the process of renovating our current facility. The resident's facilities will be refurbished through removal of the carpet that is worn

and to upgrade our children's play area with new or gentlv used outside toys.
Goal 2: CADA plans to begin conducting empowerment workshops for residents of Jeff Davis Parish. The first planned workshop is entitled Basic Job

Skdlls. The first workshop will be conducted by the Executive Director in an effort to assess interest and to help keep costs down. CADA hopes to

expand this program to include workshops that focus on money management, continuing education, childcare options and job-readiness programs.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

'who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a haseline number.

Objectives for goal 1:
To begin pulling up the carpet in the residents' living room by August of 2013.
To begin pricing all other materials needed to renovate the facility by September 2013.

Objectives for goal 2:

To begin the first series of workshops, Basic Job Skills by the Fall of 2013 and to average at least 10 participants

To conduct the second series of workshops (topic not determined vet) in the Winter of 2013 and increase the participants from 10 to 15.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES

1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of|

vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period. This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for your project. fthisis a

training project, please state below that you are completing the Training Program information.

Calls have been made to several companies that sell renovation materials and a list of prices is being compiled to determine our best options. Several of
our established donors have been contacted to donate time and’or money to our renovation project. CADA has also made an appeal to our commmumity

for new or gently used playvground equipment for the children who reside here.
A small grant was applied for and awarded for the purpose of purchasing supplies. and books for the Basic Job Skills Workshop. CADA will locate a

suitable location to conduct the workshop, which tentatively will be composed of 3 sessions held over a period of 3 weeks. CADA is working on
developing additional workshops such as "Managing Your Finances", and "Developing a Sustainable Lifestvle"
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Training Project

Training Projects
Complete this page in lien of Activities/Methods. This page is to be completed only if this application is for the training of individuals involved in the criminal

justice system. DO NOT use this form for in-house training.

1. Is this a training project?

No

‘2. Provide a brief concise description of the curriculum (topics to be inchuded).

‘3. List the type of personnel to be trained.

4. How many individuals expected to be trained?

5. Identify the geographical location(s) of the trainees (who will be invited).

‘ﬁ. Dates and hours of the training

‘?. Identify the location of the training

8. Provide a brief concise justification supporting the effectiveness of the training in addressing the identified need.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS

(For Continuation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

Yes

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

Since 2011 CADA has experienced a 15% overall increase in the number of TROs signed.

3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

Yes, as evidenced by the continued participation and effectiveness brought about as a direct result of the DV Task Force.

4. Have the original goals and objectives been revised?

Yes

4.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the continuation of this project and why?

CADA will continue to focus on a team effort to reduce and prevent domestic violence and work on issues which can help bring about social

change.
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
0. STOP Demographics

‘ DEMOGRAPHICS

‘1. Type of Authorized Agency

Non-profit organization

2. Identify the best description of the organization receiving funding.

Domestic Violence Program

3. Is this a faith-based organization?

No

4. Is this a culturally-specific commmumnity-based organization?

No

5. Congressional District that this project serves

6

6. Geographial area to be served.

Rural

7. State the physical address(es) where services are provided.

819 N, Church Street, Jennings, LA 70546

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 22 of 52



SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Evaluation

EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFORTING

1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evaluation form(s) are attached.

No

1.1. If no, explain why.

The electronic copy of the data was not available at the time of submission becanse the Women's Advocate was out sick.

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

Statistics are gathered from CADA staff and include demographics from all services provided by CADA to residents and non-residents.

3. When will the data be collected?

The data is collected and compiled by the Woman's Advocate and submitted to the Executive Director to be analvzed.

4. Who will collect and analyze the data?

The data is collected and compiled by the Woman's Advocate and submitted to the Executive Director to be analyzed.

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Anmal Progress™Monitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

[ D | MName Phone Number Email Address
| 5.1  |Oliverette Paddio 337-616-8418 jdcadab@yahoo_com

6. Following evalation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

CADA staff meet regularly once or twice monthly to evaluate, revise, and expand on program strategy. New ideas are developedat these meetings as

well as critiques of existing ideas, efforts, and program progress or lack thereof. This information is then reported to the governing board at regularly
scheduled monthly meetings.

7. Name the recipients who will receive the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i.e. monthly, quarterly, yearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quarterlv Progress/Monitoring Reports and expenditure reports quarterly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

CADA board of directors receives the project report monthly. CADA submits quarterly reports to LCLE .
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13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Continuation

‘ CONTINUATION

‘1. Do vou plan to continue this project at the conclusion of federal support?

Yes

2. Since continued federal funding is limited and not assured, alternate funding sources should be sought. Name the sources and potential sources of continued

funding for this project at the conclusion of federal support. Or, explain why this project cannot be supported at the conclusion of federal support.

United Way of Southwest Louisiana, fundraisers and local foundations.
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13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other
resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

CADA is located in a two-story building in a residential neighborhood. There are three first floor offices, and three second floor offices. The remainder of
the first floor is dedicated to living quarters for the residents.

The following equipment is located in the Woman's Advocate office: 1 desktop computer, 1 telephone, 1 calculator, 1 printer, 1 four drawer file cabinet,
1 book shelf, 1 desk, 1 task chair, and 1 guest chair.
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13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

CADA consults, coordinates, and collaborates with the Jeff Davis Sheriff's Office, Jennings Police, Jeff Davis Dirstict Attorney, Clerk of Court,
Marshall's Office, District Court Judge, City Court Judge, and domestic violence attornevs on a quarterly basis or as often as needed in between. The

Domestic Violence Task Force meets 4 times a vear.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Cooperative AgreementMemorandum of Understanding

LCLE COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
X mou swla.pdf SWLA MOU
X police mou.pdf LE MOU
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
OASIS WOMEN’S SHELTER
JUNE N. JENKINS WOMEN’S SHELTER
COMMUNITIES AGAINST DOMESTIC ABUSE
ST. FRANCIS CABRINI IMMIGRATION LAW CENTER
THE SOUTHWEST LOUII&SBIIKNA LAW CENTER, INC.

WHEREAS, The Southwest Louisiana Law Center, Inc. (“SWLLC"” or “Law Center”),
OASIS WOMENS SHELTER (“Oasis™), formally known as Calcasieu deen’é Shelter, June
N. Jenkins Women’s Shelter, (“June Jenkins”), Communities Against Domesftic Abuse
(“CADA”), and St. Francis Cabrini Immigration Law Center (“SFC”) (all sometimes collectively
referred to as “the Partners™) have come together to apply for the Legal Assis’;ance ‘for-Victims of
Domestic Violence grant under the OVW FY 2013 Grant Program; a;ld

WHEREAS, the Partners have had good working relationships, both ;.)ast and present, in
collaboration and support for victims of domestic violence, dating viplence, sexual assault, and
stalking; and

WHEREAS, the Partners agree that there is a severe need for a holistic, litigation, legal
services program to meet the breadth of all legal needs of survivors of domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault, and stalking beyond protective orders; and

WHEREAS, the partners agree that the OVW FY 2013 Grant Program is the best
funding vehicle to get such a program up and running in the service area; and

WHEREAS, the Partners have agreed to jointly apply for the OVW FY 2013 Grant
Program with the SWLLC as the lead agency and named applicant;

WHEREFORE, the Partners herein mutually enter into the following Memorandum of

Understanding:

SWLLC Memorandum of Understanding " Pagelof8 DUNS # 168569234











Jeff Davis CADA will develop and add a fully operational sexual assault component to
their existing domestic violence program providing safe shelter, victim advocacy, support
services, counseling, community outreach, and training as well as maintaining active and
participatory membership in the Jeff Davis Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault Task Force.

The Jeff Davis District Attorney’s Office, Jeff Davis Sherriff's Department and the
Jennings Police Department will collaborate by providing one or more staff members or law
enforcement officers dedicated to domestic violence/sexual assault, will insure staff and law
enforcement attend regular trainings on domestic violence and sexual assault, will work with
CADA on improving current victim services, and will maintain active and participatory
membership in the Jeff Davis Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault Task Force.

V) Timeline

The roles and responsibilities described above are contingent on Jeff Davis CADA receiving
funds requested for the project described in the OVW grant application. Responsibilities under
this Memorandum of Understanding would coincide with the grant period, anticipated to be
October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2014.

Vi) Commitment to Partnership

e The collaboration service areas include cities and townships which comprise Jeff Davis
Parish.

e The partners agree to collaborate and provide safety, shelter, and advocacy to victims of
domestic violence/sexual assault pursuant to the program narrative of the grant
application attached to this agreement.

e Other than CADA staff, there will be no monetary compensation for partner agencies.

e We, the undersigned have read and agree with this MOU. Further, we have reviewed
the proposed project and approve it.

By \ L/ /_’:% By ot I _/j,é_v/;z
Michael Cassidy, Jeff Davis District Attorney Todd D Albor, Jennings Chief of Police

TedeCPR  jefam 4/23@%/ /2

N :
Ricky Edwards, Sherriff Jeff Davis Parish Annette Gary, Execth Director CADA







SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
T. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does vour organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

No

Please provide the following information if vour organization/agency expends $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal vear being audited:

1.1. Date of last audit

1.1.1. audit period beginning:

1.1.2. audit period ending:

1.2. Date of next audit

1.2.1. audit period beginning:

1.2.2. audit period ending:

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE
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13. SECTIONS:
U. STOP LAVNS & CVR

LOUISIANA AUTOMATED VICTIM NOTIFICATION SYSTEM (LAVNS)
and

CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS (CVR)

1. Provide the individual, their telephone and email responsible for assisting victims in regard to accessing using the LAVNS system.

Oliverette Paddio; 337-616-8418; jdcada’@yahoo.com

2. Does this individual also serve as the agency's point of contact for LAVNS?

Yes

2.1. If not, please provide the name, telephone and email.

3. Has this individual recefved training by LCLE to learn how victims are served by LAVNS?

Yes

3.1. If no, will the agency request LAVNS training from LCLE within 30 days of the award? NOTE: More information regarding LAVINS

program, inchuding training information, can be found at- http://Icle la_gov/programs/lavns asp.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

4. Does the agency have posters displaved for promoting LAVNS and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please go to the LCLE wesite to request free LAVINS materials at: www.lcle la.gov/lavns.

Yes

5. Is the individual identifed above, the same individual responsible for assisting victims in regard to services available through the Crime Victims Reparations
(CVR) program?

Yes

5.1. If no, please provide the name, telephone and email

6. Does the agency know who the CVR Claims Investigator is at the Parish Sheriff's Office?

Yes

7. Does the agency have posters displayed for promoting CVR and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please visit LCLE's website for additional information on the CVR. program, applications and other forms at- www .Icle la gov/programs/cvr.asp.

Yes
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13. SECTIONS:
V. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This

information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

'You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - Identify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Annette Gary

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email

annette gary(@att net

1.2, Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
337-616-8418

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online traiming has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/assistance_him.

The attached Certificate of Civil Rights Training must be downloaded and signed in BLUE by the Project Director and returned directly to

Scan to
egrants@lcle la gov
or
mail to
Egrants
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
PO Box 3133
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133

No

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEQP short form to the U.S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. L YES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

3.2. f NO, you must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

Document scanned and emailed
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4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,
sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Verbal Orientation

4.1.1. Describe Other

4.2. Emplovees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Posters

4.2.1. Describe Other

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Check all boxes that apply.

Program Handboolk

Verbal Orientation

5.1. Describer Other

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resohition of complaints

alleging discrimination in employment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

6.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

6.1.1. Describe Other

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

6.2. Delivery of Services

Program Manual

6.2.1. Describe Other

6.2.2. Describe Procedure
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7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:

a. The number or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The freguency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analysis warrant LEP services?

No

7.1.1. T YES, check all boxes that apply

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

7.1.2. Describe Other

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

|S.1. Do you conduct religious activities as part of the program? |

No

|S.1.1. KYES, please certify: |

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a
recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) vears of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.

9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with anv of these areas?

No Technical Assistance Is Needed
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13. SECTIONS:
W. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commmumity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review, and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R. §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not both. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that anv EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.
Department of Justice, 810 7 Street. N.W_, Washington, D.C. 20531 For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.
Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Has less than 50 employees.

Is a non-profit organization

1.2. The EEOP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment
of Justice, 810 Tth Street, N.'W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

No

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. f NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitted. LCLE must be notified when the EEOP is submitted.

Aungnst 12, 2013

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifving that an EEOP is on File for Review.

2.1. This agency has 50 or more emplovees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25.000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEOP in accordance with 28 CF R 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two years by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and emplovee or
for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

No
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2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:

LCLE EEOP related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X ceop.pdf EEQP
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CERTIFICATION FORM
Compliance with the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Requirements

Please read carefully the Instructions (see below) and then complete Section A or Section B or Section C, not all three.

Recipient’s Name: Ik 1 Daxg 15 (0ot (¢S Rqaﬂ\ﬁ Dumestic Abns« | DUNS Number: 03505 loo-|

Address: AN . (Ko e SE. Jaanings LA 054 G

Grant Title: \/ AW A | Grant Number: M\ 1A-¢-02 | Award Amount: (T3]

Name and Title of Contact Person: }L\ (\T\-Q.TI_Q s \[ Qx 2C UJ—. Ve Dire CT\()(‘

Telephone Number: ¢ E-Mail Address: on f\‘Q_—H'Q ++. r\&+

Section A—Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement
Please ;fzck all the following boxes that apply:

cipient has less than fifty employees. 0 Recipient is an Indian tribe. O Recipient is a medical institution.
ygl‘;lent is a nonprofit organization. 0 Recipient is an educational institution. 0 Recipient is receiving an award less than $25,000.
1 (\ AN 11w go\r \1 [responsible official),
certifythat Yo+ T YoeN | < CommmaunMriec Qcaiast Dome 7 {c Abu ¢ [recipient] is
not required to prepare an EEOR for the reason(s) checked above,

pursuant to 2§C.F.R § 42fpz
T further certify that . Ve N1 5 (oo ) A (c

will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit dis

£ [recipient]
rimination in employment and in the delivery of

services.
A anele (\m_m U{Lu\wtbwﬂchf Qmm )éﬁ?\ ?\ c(\ \5
Print or Type Name and Title Signature ) "Date”

Section B—Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifying
That an EEOP Is on File for Review

If a recipient agency has fifiv or more employees and is receiving a single award or subaward of 325,000 or more, but less than $500,000, then the
recipient agency does not have to submit an EEOP to the OCR for review as long as it certifies the following (42 C.F.R. § 42.305):

I, [responsible official],
certify that [recipient],
which has fifty or more employees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25,000 or more, but less than
$500,000, has formulated an EEOP in accordance with 28 CFR pt. 42, subpt. E. I further certify that within the last
twenty-four months, the proper authority has formulated and signed into effect the EEOP and, as required by applicable
federal law, it is available for review by the public, employees, the appropriate state planning agency, and the Office for
Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. The EEOP is on file at the following office:

[organization],
[address].

Print or Type Name and Title Signature Date

Section C—Declaration Stating that an EEOP Utilization Report Has Been Submitted to the Office for
Civil Rights for Review

If a recipient agency has fifty or more employees and is receiving a single award or subaward of $500,000 or more, then the recipient agency must
send an EEOP Ultilization Report to the OCR for review.

1 [responsible official],
certify that [recipient],
which has fifty or more employees and is receiving a single award of $500,000 or more, has formulated an EEOP in
accordance with 28 CFR pt. 42, subpt. E, and sent it for review on |date] to the

Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

Print or Type Name and Title Signature Date

OMB Approval No. 1121-0340 Expiration Date: 05/31/14
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13. SECTIONS:
X. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal vear, did vour business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) receive
(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;

AND

(2) §25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from US._ federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP you are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or

organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

Jhwww.sec.gov/

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: Iy

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

D] Name Annual Income

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 34 of 52



SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
Y. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items must be included with submission of this application for direct finding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copy of the most recent andited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copy of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board; or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifving that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and any emplovee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an employee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for
issuance of checlcs, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
X 2012 Financial Statements.pdf Audit 2013

X Board Members Roster 2013.doc Board Roster

X Sec. of State 2012-2013.pdf Sec of State

X CADA BYLAWS.doc By-laws

X PERSONNEL POLICIES PROCEDURES new.docx Check Sign

X crime insurance.pdf Insurance

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 35 of 52



Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITORS’ REPORT

December 31, 2012





TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Independent Auditors’ Report 3-4
Financial Statements:
Statements of Financial Position 5
Statements of Activities 6
Statement of Functional Expenses 7
Statements of Cash Flows 8
Notes to Financial Statements 9-12
Independent Auditors’ Report on [nternal Control Over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 13-14

Schedule of Findings and Responses 15





“Stulb & Associates, APAC

Certified Public Accountanty

James F. Stulb, CPA.
Kristine S. Carter, CPA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.
Jennings, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jeff Davis Communities Against
Demestic Abuse, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2012, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting principles used and the reasonablencss of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suthicient and appropriate to provide a
basis tor our audit opinion.

Member AICPA » Member LCPA
wiwwstulbandassociares.com

100 . Michael l)cl!.\kcy Drive / M0 Box 1117 e Lake Charles, Louisiana 70602
(337 494-1240 o (337} 494 1040 Fax






Opinion

In cur opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc., as of December
31, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July
17, 2013, on our consideration of Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purposc of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Jeff Davis Communities Against
Domestic Abuse, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Report on Comparative Information

We have previously audited Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.’s 2011
financial statements, and our report dated June 19, 2012, expressed an unmodified opinion on
those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information
presented herein as of and for the year cnded December 31, 2011, is consistent, in all material
respects, with the audited financial statcments from which it has been derived.

Lake Charles, Louisiana
July 17,2013

Stulb & Associates





Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS 2012 2011

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5448798 § 2201563

Accounts receivable
Grants and contracts

Inventory

Prepaid expense

48,566.44 33,063.70
1,601.60 1,910.48
3,759.37 3,464.13

Total Current Assets 108,415.39 60,453.94

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land
Furniture and equipment
Leasehold improvements
Accumulated Depreciation (37.116.70)

52.839.33 56,620.78

31,000.00 31,000.00
27,105.03 27,105.03
31,851.00 31,851.00
(33,335.25)

Net Property and Equipment
TOTAL ASSETS $ 16125472 $ 117.074.72

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Line of credit
Accrued liabilities

$ 12,841.83 §  8,182.09
5,505.94 28,401.33
2,503.27 1,719.19

Total Current Liabilities 20,851.04 38,302.61

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted

0,754.24 3,404.69
99,649.44 44,367.42
31,000.00 31,000.00

Total Net Assets 140,403.68 78,772.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS $ 16125472 § 117,074.72

See notes to the financial statements
5





Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended 2011

SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Support

Grants and contracts

Contributions

Special event

Cookbook sales, net of cost of $309

In-kind contributions

Other

Net assets released from restriction

Total Support

Revenue
Interest Income

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE

EXPENSES
Functional expenses
Program service
Administrative
Fundraising

TOTAL EXPENSES

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted

Restricted

$194,04087 $

$194,040.87 §225,678.51

85,733.37 85,733.37 14,033.71

39,447.65 39,447.65 32,613.91

96.12 - 96.12 2,795.01

38,983.67 - 38.,983.67 54,561.15

- 525.55 - 525.55 -

303.545.21 _(303.545.21) - - .
303,545.21 55,282.02 - 358,827.23  329,682.29
2.61 . 2.61 4.75
303,547.82 55,282.02 - 358,829.84  329,0687.04
205,134.01 - - 205,134.01  242.579.05
88,779.08 - - 88,779.08 99,627.09
3,285.18 . 3.285.18 4,014.66
297,198.27 - - 297,198.27 _ 346,220.80
6,349.55 55,282.02 - 61,631.57  (16,533.76)
3,404.69 44,367.42 31.000.00 78,772.11 95.305.87

9,754.24

$ 99,649.44 $ 31,000.00 $140,403.68 § 78,772.11

See notes to the financial statements
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Depreciation
Employee benefits
Insurance
Interest
Occupancy
Office

Other

Payroil taxes
Professional fees
Salaries
Telephone
Training

Travel

Victim support

Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended 2011

Program Management Total
Services & General Fundraising 2012 2011
$ 2,836.09 § 94536 3 $ 3,78145 § 8,358.00
4,008.80 1,336.27 - 5,345.07 -
7,916.76 2,638.92 - 10,555.68 7,568.38
1,900.87 633.62 - 2,534.49 1,699.68
12,448.37 4,149.46 - 16,597.83 24,600.62
8,008.84 2,669.62 - 10,678.46 11,261.89
3,089.40 1,029.80 3,285.18 7,404.38 7,669.22
8,608.91 4,233.18 - 12,842.09 14,039.68
- 12,292.96 - 12,292.96 15,575.00
112,960.47 55,545.01 - 168,505.48  184,538.67
7,450.29 2,483.43 - 9,933.72 11,397.51
2,685.40 - - 2,685.40 -
2,464.36 821.45 - 3,285.81 9,146.79
30,755.45 - - 30,755.45 50,365.36

$205,134.01 $ 88.779.08 § 3728518

$297,198.27 $346,220.80

Sec notes to the tinancial statements
7





e bS5

Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31,2012 and 2011

2012 011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets $ 61,631.57 § (16,533.76)
Adjustments to reconcile change in Net Assets:
Depreciation 3,781.45 8,358.00
Contributions restricted for the building fund (20,000.00) -
Decrease (Increase) in operating assets:
Accounts Receivable
Grants and contracts (15,502.74) (123.76)
Inventory 308.88 1,727.44
Prepaid expense {295.24) (3,464.13)
Increase (Decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts Payable 4.659.74 3.532.15
Accrued Liabilities 784.08 236.76
Total Adjustments (26,263.83) 10,266.46
Net Cash Provided (Used) In Operating Activities 35,367.74 (6,267.30)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment . (5,249.91)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities - (5,249.91)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Draws on line of credit 7,273.67 33,321.00
Payments on line of credit (30,169.06) (9,919.67)
Contributions for the building fund 20.000.00 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities (2,895.39) 23,401.33
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 32,472.35 11,884.12
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 22.015.63 10,131.51
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 5448798 3 22,015.63

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

Interest Paid 3 2.53449 $§ 1,699.68

See notes to the financial statcments
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Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012
NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic
Abuse, Inc. (CADA) is presented 10 assist in understanding CADA’s financial statements.

Nature of Activities

The Organization is a nonprofit, community-based program in Jeff Davis Parish organized to
safcly empower victims of domestic violence and sexual assault to establish lives that are free
from violence and the power and control of others. The Organization provides free safety and
supportive services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault and their dependent
children and public education to the community at large with the intent to promote social change
in Jeff Davis Parish. The Organization is supported primarily through grants, donor
contributions, and an annual fundraiser.

Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements presented herein have been prepared on the accrual basis

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible

into cash within ninety (90) days of purchase.

Revenue Recognition
All support is considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the

donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for
specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that
increases those net asset classes. When a temporary restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions.

Income Taxes
The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other

than a private foundation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disctosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Inventory
Inventory, which consists of cookbooks, is stated at lower of cost or market using the first-in,

first-out method.
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Jetf Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2012
NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Property and Equipment

Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $500 with a useful life of one year or more
are capitalized. Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair
market value at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided for in an amount sufficient to
relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over their estimated service lives on the
straight-line basis. Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 was $3,781.

NOTE B GRANTS AND CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE

Grants and contracts receivable represent amounts due from the following agencies and are
deemed to be fully collectible by management:

Department of Children & Family Services $15,504
Louisiana Bar Foundation 5,831
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement 15,231
The Fred B. and Ruth Zigler Foundation 12,000

Total $48,566

NOTE C NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Net assets were released from donor/grantor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
restricted purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors/grantors. Total amount
released from restrictions during the year was $303,545.

NOTED TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporary restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods as of
December 31, 2012:

Capital Improvements $41,083
Periods after December 31, 2012 58,566
Total temporary restricted net assets $99,649

NOTEE PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On December 28, 2010 the Organization received a donation of vacant land with an estimated
value of $31,000. The donor reserves all mineral rights. The donation is conditioned upon the
property being used exclusively for the location of a shelter for victims of domestic abuse and/or
violence. Should the Organization, for any reason, cease to exist, or the property herein fail to be
used exclusively as a shelter for victims of domestic abuse and/or violence, then, the property
shall revert back to the donor, or its successor, free and clear of all encumbrances. The donor-
restricted property is reported as permanently restricted net assets.

10
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Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2012

NOTE F DONATED MATERIALS AND SERVICES

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The
Organization generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals
volunieer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization, but these services
do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.

CADA receives donations of food, clothing, and supplies. Management estimates the value of
these donations to be $29,984. These donations are recorded as contributions with the

corresponding charge to victim support.

First United Methodist Church provides, at no charge, the use of a facility located at 819 Church
Street in Jennings, Louisiana. Management estimates the annual value of this to be $9,000 which
is included in contributions with the corresponding charge to rent expense.

NOTE G FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
program basis in the statement of activities. This requires the allocation of certain costs between
program and supporting services based on estimates made by management.

NOTEH CASH

The total cash deposited by CADA with Jeff Davis Bank at December 31, 2012 was $57,412 and
was fully covered by FDIC insurance as provided by the federal government. The cash on hand
with Jeff Davis Bank serves as collateral security for repayment of the Line of Credit (Note L).

NOTE I RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Organization receives a substantial amount of its support from governmental agencies. A
significant reduction in this support, if it were to occur, would affect the Organization’s

programs and activities.

NOTE J EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

CADA does not provide a retirement plan for its employees; however, they do participate in the
social security program. The Organization is exempt from paying quarterly unemployment
iaxes; however it must reimburse the state for unemployment benefits paid to employees.
During the year ended December 31, 2012, $5,345 of unemployment benefits were paid.

11
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Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2012

NOTE K COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Full time employees earn one week of vacation (3 weeks for the executive director), 7 sick days,
and 3 personal days after one year of service. Upon termination, employees are paid for unused
sick leave only. The Organization has not accrued unpaid compensated absences because the

amount cannot be reasonably estimated.

NOTE L BANK LINE OF CREDIT

On July 1, 2012, Jeff Davis Bank & Trust Company extended a line of credit o CADA up to
$30,075 to finance operating costs, due June 30, 2013, interest payable at a rate of 7.170%. As
of December 31, 2012 the loan balance was $5,506. During the year ended December 31, 2012
the interest expense for the line of credit was $2.057. The cash on hand with Jeff Davis Bank

serves as collateral security for repayment of the Line of Credit.

NOTEM PRIOR PERIOD INFORMATION

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total.
Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the Organization’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011,

from which the summarized information was derived.
NOTE N EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through July 17, 2013, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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Certificd Public Accountunis

James E Stulb, Cra,
Kristine S. Carter, C.PA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT

AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.
Jennings, Louisiana

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards gencrally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc. (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012, and the related
statements of activities, and cash flows for the vear then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated July 17, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

[n planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considercd Jeff Davis
Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.’s (CADA) internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of CADA’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contro} that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Member AICPA o Member 1CPA
wiwvwstulbandassociates.com

100 Dr. Michae] DeBakey Drive # POLBox 1117 s Lake Charles, Louisiana 70602
(337)494-1290 = {337) 4941040 Fax





Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether CADA’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of
noncompliance or another other matter that is required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards and is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as
item 2012-1.

CADA’s Response to Findings

CADA’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and responses. CADA’s response was not subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

Wﬁﬂm

Lake Charles, Louisiana
July 17,2013

Stulb & Associates
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Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc.
Jennings, Louisiana

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

Section [ — Summary of Auditors’ Resuits
December 31, 2012

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: Ungqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:
s Material weakness (es) identified? yes X no

e Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X no

» Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? yes X no

Section II — Financial Statement Findings

Current Audit

2012-1
Criteria: The Organization is required by its Contractual Agreement with the State of Louisiana

to have an annual audit of its financial statements prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and to complete the audit within six months of the year end.

Condition; The Organization did not meet the deadline for reporting to the State of Louisiana.

Effect: The Organization did not comply with the Contractual Agreement with the State of
Louisiana.

Recommendation: The necessary procedures should be taken to have all the necessary
information available to begin the audit process as soon after year end as possible.

Response: During the year ending December 31, 2012, a new executive director was hired as
well a new accounting firm. The new Director and accounting firm will have all of the
information available to begin the audit process as soon after year end as possible.

Prior Audit

There were no financial statement findings.
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Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse


Board Member Roster


		Term Length 

(years)

		Board Member

		Term

		Position

		Contact No.

		 E-mail



		3

		Charles Drake

		2006-2009


2009-2012

2012-2015

		President

		802-4865

		adrake@centurytel.net



		3

		Margaret Langley

		2007-2010


2010-2013

		Vice President

		824-9521

		margaret_langley@yahoo.com



		2

		Jody Clary

		2010-2012

2012-1014

		Secretary

		824-8340

		(none:  fax 824-1354)



		3

		Steve Broussard

		2008-2011

2011-2014

		Treasurer

		593-3462


824-9910

842-6666

		stephen.broussard@midsouthbank.com





		

		Marilyn Watkins

		-

		Honorary Advisor

		842-4652

		watkins_marilyn@yahoo.com





		

		Janice Esthay

		2013-



		

		774-7136

794-7136




		mngram@yahoo.com



		

		Kathryn Murphy



		2013-

		

		

		



		2

		Beau Hearod

		2010-2012

		

		824-4455

		beau@jeffdavisins.com





		2

		Tracie Doescher

		2006-2008

2008-2010


2010-2012

		

		821-5534

		tracie@jeffdavis.org





		3

		Janet Marceaux

		2010-2013

		

		824-7579

		janetmarceaux@yahoo.com
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JEFF DAVIS COMMUNITIES AGAINST VDOHESI'IC ABUSE, (CADA) INC.
A corporation domidiled in JENNINGS, LOUISIANA,
Filed charter and qualiﬁed to do business in this State on October 24, 2000,
I further certify that the records of this Office indicate the corporation has paid all fees

due the Secretary of State, and so far as the Office of the Secretary of State is
concerned is in good standing and is authorized to do business in this State as a Non-

Profit Corporation.

In testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
hand and caused the Seal of my Office o be
affixed at the City of Baton Rouge on,

May 10, 2012

Certificate ID: 102724858ARK73

To validate this cerfificate, visit the following web site,
go to Commercial Division, Certfificate Validation,
then follow the instruclions displayed.
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BYLAWS


ARTICLE I – NAME, MISSION and PURPOSE


Section 1: 
Name - The name of the organization shall be Jeff Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse, Inc. and Jeff Davis CADA, Inc., hereinafter referred to as CADA. We are a private non-profit organization with 501 (c) (3) status.


Section 2:   
Mission - CADA’s mission is to safely empower victims of domestic violence and sexual assault to establish lives that are free from violence and the power and control of others.


Section 3:
Purpose – Our purpose is to provide, free of charge, safe shelter and all necessary support services to victims of domestic violence/sexual assault and their dependent children to help empower them to live productive, violence-free lifestyles, CADA actively engages in educating the community at large with the intent to promote social change in Jeff Davis Parish.

ARTICLE II – MEMBERSHIP


Section 1:
Membership - Membership shall consist of the Board of Directors.


ARTICLE III – BOARD OF DIRECTORS


Section 1:
Board role, size and compensation - The Board is responsible for overall policy and direction of the organization and delegates the responsibility of day-to-day operations to the staff and committees. The Board shall have up to 12 but no less than 8 members. The Board receives no compensation for their services.


Section 2: 
Terms –At least four members shall serve a three year term, and not less than four shall serve a two year term.  Three year members are eligible for re-election for up to three terms.  Two year members may seek to be re-elected for up to three terms or elected for a longer term position.  No member may serve on the Board for more than nine consecutive years.  

Section 3:
Meetings and notice - The Board shall meet monthly, at an agreed upon time and location. An official board meeting requires that each Board member have written notice at least one week in advance.


Section 4:
Quorum – 25% of the Board must be present to constitute a Quorum at any regular, or special scheduled meeting.


Section 5: 
Board elections - During the last quarter of each fiscal year of the corporation, the Board of Directors shall elect directors to replace those whose terms will expire at the end of the fiscal year. This election shall take place during a regular meeting of the directors, called in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws.


Section 6:
Election procedures – New directors shall be elected by secret ballot by a majority of directors present at such a meeting provided there is a quorum present. Directors so elected shall serve a term beginning on the first day of the next fiscal year.


Section 7: 
Qualifications of officers – Any director nominated for or otherwise seeking an officers position on the Board of Directors shall have completed one year of service on CADA’s Board of Directors or prove two years prior experience of non-profit board service and have a 75% board meeting attendance record for the past twelve months.


Section 8:
Officers, terms and duties – There shall be four officers of the Board consisting of a chair, vice-chair, secretary, and treasurer. Each officer will serve a one year term and are not subject to term limits. Their duties are as follows:


The Chair shall convene regularly scheduled board meetings, shall preside or arrange for other members of the Executive Committee to preside at each meeting in the following order: vice-chair, secretary, treasurer.

The Vice-Chair shall chair committees on special subjects as designated by the Board.


The Secretary shall be responsible for keeping records of board actions, including the taking of the minutes at all board meetings, sending out meeting announcements and distributing copies of the minutes to each board member.


The Treasurer shall chair the finance committee, assist in the preparation of the budget, help develop fundraising plans and make financial information available to the board members and the public.


Section 9: 
Vacancies – All vacancies on the Board of Directors shall be filled by nominations by the Board Development Committee. This committee shall use an acceptable matrix to ensure quality and diversity and a fair representation of the entire Parish.  Qualified candidates are submitted for membership to the full Board via email one week prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting. Term vacancies shall be filled in accordance with term limits as outlined in Section 2 of this article. Interrupted term vacancies shall be filled for the duration of the interrupted term. 


Section 10:
Resignation, termination, attendance – Resignation from the Board must be in writing and received by the Chair. Board members may be terminated from the Board due to excess absences (2 consecutive absences without notification, 3 consecutive absences with notification or member misses 25% of meetings in a twelve month period). A member may be removed for other reasons by a two-thirds vote of the remaining directors.


Section 11:
Special meetings – Special meetings of the Board shall be called upon the request of the chair, or one-third of the Board. Notices of special meetings shall be sent out by the secretary to each Board member at least one week in advance unless extraordinary circumstances dictate shorter notice.


ARTICLE IV – COMMITTEES


Section 1:
Committee formation: The Board has three standing committees, which are the Executive Committee, Board Development Committee and Finance Committee. Special interest committees, which include, but are not limited to; fundraising, personnel, program development and marketing may be created by the Chair as needed and the Chair shall appoint all committee chairs.


Section 2:
Executive Committee: The four officers serve as the members of the Executive Committee. Except for the power to amend the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, the Executive Committee shall have all the powers and authority of the Board of Directors in the intervals between meetings of the Board of Directors and is subject to the direction and control of the full Board.


Section 3:
Finance Committee: The Treasurer is the chair of the Finance Committee, which includes three other Board members. The Finance Committee is responsible for developing and reviewing fiscal procedures, fundraising plans and the annual budget with the Executive Director and other Board members. The Board must approve the budget and all expenditures must be within the budget. Any major change in the budget must be approved by the Board or the Executive committee. The fiscal year shall be the calendar year. Annual reports are required to be submitted to the Board showing income, expenditures and pending income. The financial records of the organization are public information and shall be made available to Board members and the public.


Section 4: 
Board Development Committee: The Vice-Chair is the Chair of the Board Development Committee. This committee ensures that the Board is fully staffed at all times and that the rotation mechanism remains intact. All vacancies are filled in accordance with Article III Section 9 of this document.


ARTICLE V – DIRECTOR AND STAFF


Section 1: 
Executive Director – The Executive Director is hired by the Board’s appointed Personnel Committee. The Executive Director has day-to-day responsibilities for the organization, including carrying out the organization’s goals and policies. The Executive Director will attend all board and committee meetings, report on the progress of the organization, answer questions of the Board members and carry out the duties described in the job description. 


Section 2:
Staff – The Executive Director is responsible for the recruiting, training management, supervision and termination of all organizational staff. 


ARTICLE VI – AMENDMENTS


Section 1:
Amendments – These bylaws may be amended when necessary by a quorum of the Board of Directors. Proposed amendments must be submitted to the Secretary to be sent out with regular Board announcements.


CERTIFICATION


These Bylaws were approved at a meeting of the Board of Directors by a majority vote on this _________ day of _____________________, 2011

Charles Drake, President of the Board 






Date

Jeff Davis CADA, Inc. Bylaws   Article I- Section 3(Purpose) Revised on 11/16/2011
Page 1
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JEFF DAVIS COMMUNITIES AGAINST DOMESTIC ABUSE*

Policies and Procedures:

PERSONNEL









Mission Statement:

To provide a safe shelter environment, advocacy and empowering programs to women and children who are survivors of domestic abuse.





*The term “CADA” shall be used hereinafter to identify the agency.
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CADA Philosophy

We believe that no one deserves to be abused physically, emotionally, sexually, financially or verbally.  We support empowerment-based programs and services that encourage survivors to reclaim safe and nonviolent lives.  We acknowledge that the batterers are responsible for acts of abuse and they should be held accountable.  We promote community awareness of the plight of battered women and their children to educate and encourage community activism to eliminate domestic violence in all its forms.



CADA STATEMENTS OF PURPOSE

In the effort to minister to those in need, the Board of Directors established CADA.

CADA is established to provide temporary shelter and services for victims of domestic violence and their children.

The following is a statement of purpose.

To provide temporary safe shelter and support for battered women and their children.

To help preserve and promote the sense of self-worth of the residents.

To utilize existing resources and support in the community to assist clients to develop violence-free lives for themselves and their children.

To participate with other programs and agencies established to aid women and their children in crisis.

To help strengthen and promote emotional healing through peer/options counseling.

To enable Jeff Davis Parish and surrounding communities to demonstrate their concern for domestic violence victims by encouraging and accepting donations for clients and the shelter.

To develop programs which will address the physical, emotional, and legal needs of clients.

To provide public education and increase public awareness concerning domestic violence.

CADA operates on an empowerment model rather than a therapeutic model.






Employee Manual and Policy Statement

Written personnel policies assist the efficient operation of an organization and support the fair treatment of all employees.  The purpose of this manual is to attempt to set out guideline and personnel policies that all employees can understand and to help them know what is expected of them.  This manual obviously cannot cover every aspect of personnel conduct and all employees are expected to use common sense and good judgment in performing their respective jobs.

By accepting or continuing their employment, the employees of CADA agree to conform to the policies and procedures of CADA.  This manual is not intended to and does not constitute a contract of employment.  It is published for informational purposes only.  The policies, procedures or benefits outlined in this handbook may be changed, modified, suspended or canceled at any time at the sole discretion of CADA without prior notice.  Any conversations or “off the cuff” discussion with managers, supervisors and co-employees are not CADA policy.

The policies, practices and procedures specifically set out in this manual supersede any prior employment agreements, handbooks, policies, procedures and practices which may have been extended or agreed to by current or prior management and have the effect of making those null and void.

Although CADA will strive to treat all employees fairly, the Executive Director is given the latitude to interpret and apply these guidelines.

[bookmark: _Toc328399247]
 OPERATIONAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES



[bookmark: _Toc328399248]Authorization

[bookmark: _Toc328399249]The CADA Board of Directors has approved the personnel policies and procedures.  They apply to all CADA employees and reflect CADA’s goal of securing and retaining qualified individuals who will provide effective and efficient services to those served by CADA and to the community at large.

[bookmark: _Toc328399250]  These policies and procedures were adopted as revised by the Board of Directors on June 21, 2012.



[bookmark: _Toc328399251]Administration and Revision

[bookmark: _Toc328399252]The Executive Director of CADA will administer these policies and procedures and will review them annually in order to make necessary recommendations for changes to the Board of Directors.

[bookmark: _Toc328399253]Any employee of CADA who wishes to suggest changes in these policies and procedures should make a written request to the Executive Director.

[bookmark: _Toc328399254]The Board of Directors may revise these policies and procedures as necessary.

[bookmark: _Toc328399255]Distribution

[bookmark: _Toc328399256]All employees and Board members will receive a copy of this document.

[bookmark: _Toc328399257]The Executive Director of CADA will orient all employees as to the contents of this document.

[bookmark: _Toc328399258]Delegation of Authority to the Executive Director by the Board of Directors



	The following authority was delegated to CADA’s Executive Director by the Board of Directors at a duly called meeting held June 21, 2012.

[bookmark: _Toc328399259]Operations

The Executive Director is responsible for the day-to-day operations of CADA and is authorized to act on behalf of CADA in all routine matters.  She will be accessible to program staff during working hours and available by cell phone at other times.

The Executive director is responsible for administration of personnel other than herself.  This includes hiring, firing and matters concerning salaries within the bounds of the Policies and procedures and the current manual as adopted and revised by the Board of Directors.

[bookmark: _Toc328399260]Financial

The Executive Director is authorized to be one of two check signatories, approve bills for payment, perform or delegate financial record keeping, the deposit of funds, and other routine financial tasks.

The Executive Director is authorized to develop and submit proposed budgets annually to the Board of Directors, or submit budget amendments to the Board as necessary.

The Executive Director is authorized to spend or contract in amounts up to $1,000 on any unbudgeted item without prior Board approval.  Unbudgeted items over $1,000 must be approved by the Board of Directors in advance of the expenditure unless it is part of grant funding.

Any item or contract totaling more than $1,000 shall be approved only after a minimum of three bids have been received.   The lowest bid shall be accepted except in cases in which there are specific reasons not to do so.  Those reasons shall be documented by the Executive Director.

The Executive Director is authorized to apply for grants or financial assistance in keeping with the general purpose of CADA.  The Executive Director is authorized to accept grants or financial assistance without prior approval by the Board of Directors if the following are true:

The grant does not require a significant departure from CADA’s present services or services already approved by the Board of Directors in the plan for CADA.

The grant does not have any unusual or discriminatory restrictions.  It is recognized that most grants will have special statistical, financial record-keeping, and types of service requirements.

The grant is in keeping with the philosophy that money will be sought to fund services CADA provides or plans to provide.

The Executive Director is authorized to make recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding CADA’s finances.

The Executive Director shall not permit funds to be paid or committed to be paid to any person or business to which any Board members, administrative personnel or immediate family of Board members or administrative personnel have any direct or indirect financial interest, or in which any of these persons serve as an officer or employer unless the services or goods are provided at a competitive cost.  These transactions shall be detailed in writing.

The Executive Director shall approve and initial all bills and staff reimbursement forms before payment is made.

[bookmark: _Toc328399261]Program Planning and Development

It is recognized that the Executive Director is in the unique position of knowing the challenges, problems and opportunities facing CADA and at the same time having the responsibility for operating CADA in such a way as to effect changes.

The Executive Director is authorized to develop CADA to meet long-range plans and goals approved by the Board of Directors.

The Executive Director is authorized to do short-range or temporary agency planning/development without Board approval.

The Executive Director is authorized to develop new long-range strategies to present to the Board for approval.

[bookmark: _Toc328399262]Board Relations

At the discretion of the Board the Executive Director is authorized to attend Board meetings to present her monthly report, and many participate in Board discussions.  The Executive Director shall not vote.

The Executive Director is authorized to place matters of concern on the Board’s agenda with reasonable notice.

The Executive Director is authorized to freely communicate with Board members outside of Board meetings.  Decisions made outside of Board meetings or in unauthorized telephone votes are not valid Board decisions.

Except in emergency situations, the Executive Director is not authorized to alter or contravene any policy established by the Board of Directors without Board approval.  This does not include Board policies that specifically refer to the Executive Director’s discretion in applying the policy.

[bookmark: _Toc328399263]PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

CADA reserves the right to terminate the employment of any employee at any time with or without reason or notice.  Employment by CADA of any person is at will.  No employee has guaranteed employment for any specific duration.  Likewise, any employee has the same right to terminate his/her employment with CADA.  The policies, procedures or benefit explained in this handbook are not intended, by reason of publication, to confer any rights or privileges on employees or to create a contract of employment.

[bookmark: _Toc328399264]Statement of Purpose.  The purpose of this document is to standardize personnel policies and procedures in order to assure equal treatment of all CADA employees.  This document also serves as a reference for employees as to the conduct expected of them.

[bookmark: _Toc328399265]Non-discrimination Policy.

[bookmark: _Toc328399266]CADA provides equal employment opportunities to all individuals.  CADA does not consider a person’s race, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, disability, pregnancy or any other status protected by law in making hiring , promotion, assignment, compensation, benefits, employment and termination decisions.  Race, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, disability, pregnancy and any other prohibited factors are not considered and do not play a role in the terms and conditions of an individual’s employment with CADA.  CADA is committed to equal employment opportunity and any violation of this policy by any employee is strictly prohibited.  Any person who feels that this policy has been violated should immediately report it to a supervisor or to the Executive Director of CADA.

[bookmark: _Toc328399267]CADA strictly prohibits any form of discrimination against employees on the basis of race, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, disability, pregnancy and any other protected status.  Discrimination is prohibited in the terms and conditions of employment and in the conduct, actions, communications and behavior of employees.  Any person who feels that he or she has been discriminate against or who observed discriminatory conduct in violation of this policy should immediately report it to a supervisor or to the Executive Director of CADA.  Any person who engages in discriminatory conduct in violation of this policy will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination.  CADA prohibits any form of retaliation against any employee for filing a bona fide complaint under this policy or for assisting in a complaint investigation.

[bookmark: _Toc328399268]CADA prohibits all forms of harassment of its employees by any other employee or third party.  Accordingly, all employees are asked to conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times and to not engage in conduct which might be construed as offensive or harassing to others.  Prohibited conduct includes any form of physical or verbal abuse or harassment on any basis including race, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, disability, pregnancy and any other protected status.  Any employee who feels that he/she has been subjected to harassment in violation of this policy is encouraged to immediately and confidentially report it to any one of the following:  a supervisor and/or the Executive Director of CADA.  Incidents of alleged harassment will be promptly investigated as confidentially as possible, and appropriate action will be taken.  If management is not informed of conduct which violates this policy, it cannot address such conduct.  If CADA determines that an employee is guilty of harassing another individual, appropriate action will be taken against the offending employee, up to and including termination of employment.  CADA prohibits any form of retaliation against any employee for filing a bond fide complaint under this policy or for assisting in a complaint investigation.



[bookmark: _Toc328399269]CADA prohibits sexual harassment of its employees by any other employee or other person.  All employees must conduct themselves in a professional and respectful manner at all times and must not engage in any conduct or communications which could be construed as offensive to others.  Sexual Harassment includes unwelcome verbal or physical conduct towards another that is sexually offensive, vulgar, derogatory or suggestive to an unwilling party.    It can include vulgar jokes, suggestive comments, inappropriate touching and other similar behavior which is unwelcome by the other party or parties.  Sexual harassment includes any sexual offensive conduct based on sex regardless of whether such conduct is engaged in by a male towards a female, female towards a male or between persons of the same sex.  Any employee who feels that he or she has been subjected to sexual harassment in violation of this policy should immediately and confidentially report it to any one of the following:  a supervisor or the Executive Director of CADA.  Incidents of alleged sexual harassment will be promptly investigated as confidentially as possible and appropriate action will be taken.  If CADA determines that a violation of this policy has occurred, appropriate action will be taken, up to and including termination of employment.  If the harassment is being engaged in by someone other than an employee, CADA will attempt to take appropriate action to remedy this problem.  CDA prohibits any form of retaliation against any employee for filing a bona fide complaint under this policy or for assisting in a complaint investigation.  No employee, regardless of job title and position, has the authority to condition or base any employment action on another employee’s participation in sexual conduct or behavior.

[bookmark: _Toc328399270]CADA extends employment opportunities to qualified individuals with disabilities.  In addition, CADA makes reasonable accommodations, as appropriate, to qualified individuals with disabilities.  In this regard, CADA complies with applicable law concerning the employment of qualified individuals with disabilities.  CADA prohibits discrimination, harassment or unfair treatment of any individual with a disability.  Violation of this policy will subject the employee to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment.  Any individual who feels that he/she has been subjected to discrimination, harassment or unfair treatment in violation of this policy should immediately and confidentially report it to any one of the following:  a supervisor or the Executive Director of CADA.



If an employee with a disability feels that he/she requires a reasonable accommodation in order to perform the essential functions of  his/her job, such request for accommodation must be submitted to a supervisor or the Executive Director of CADA.  The request should be in writing and should provide the accommodations the employee feels may be reasonable and/or which are being sought.  In order to make reasonable accommodations or to consider an employee’s request, the individual making the request is expected to cooperate with CADA in evaluating the essential functions of the job and in assessing alternative accommodations.

[bookmark: _Toc328399271]Supervision.  

[bookmark: _Toc328399272]The Board of Directors supervises the Executive Director.  The Executive Director supervises all other employees.

[bookmark: _Toc328399273]Expectations of Employees.



	Every employee of CADA is expected to:

[bookmark: _Toc328399274]Fulfill the duties of the position for which she is hired.

[bookmark: _Toc328399275]Keep CADA’s mission and purposes in mind at all times.  Service to victims of abuse and their dependent children is the first priority.

[bookmark: _Toc328399276]Respect CADA’s policy of confidentiality regarding all client, personnel, and internal agency matters.

[bookmark: _Toc328399277]Work effectively by utilizing personal skills and CADA resources to best advantage.

[bookmark: _Toc328399278]Strive to improve CADA through innovative and creative suggestions, as well as look for new ways to address challenges.

[bookmark: _Toc328399279]Work as a team member.  This means to assist other employees in completing CADA projects and meeting CADA objectives.

[bookmark: _Toc328399280]Be a good representative of the program in the community through effective public relations.

[bookmark: _Toc328399281]Treat all individuals with respect and courtesy.

[bookmark: _Toc328399282]Take responsibility for personal growth and development through a willingness to learn new skills, develop new abilities, and try new approaches to achieve goals.

[bookmark: _Toc328399283]Resolve differences with co-workers without involving other CADA employees.  Avoid participating in office cliques or gossip sessions.

[bookmark: _Toc328399284]Confidentiality.  CADA shall guarantee the confidentiality and safety of its clients as much as is humanly possible.

[bookmark: _Toc328399285]Services provided to clients shall be recorded in the individual’s case files and placed under lock and key.

[bookmark: _Toc328399286]Information retained in a client’s file shall not be released to any outside agency or individual without the written consent of the client.  In cases involving minor children, written consent must be obtained from parent/guardian prior to the release of any information, with the exception of Child Protective Services.

[bookmark: _Toc328399287]To further ensure the safety of clients, the physical address of CADA shall never be published or posted.

[bookmark: _Toc328399288]Access devices and codes must only be used by authorized employees and may not be given to any unauthorized persons or non-employees.

[bookmark: _Toc328399289]All staff and volunteers of CADA are mandated to adhere to the above-stated policy.

		

		Any violation of said policy will result in immediate dismissal.

[bookmark: _Toc328399290]Employee Status

[bookmark: _Toc328399291]Full-time employees are those employed to work a 40-hour week.

[bookmark: _Toc328399292]Part-time employees are scheduled to work less than 40 hours each week.

[bookmark: _Toc328399293]A temporary employee is one who is hired with the understanding that the employment will not be permanent.  Temporary employees may work any number of hours up to and including full-time, but are not eligible for benefits.

[bookmark: _Toc328399294]Staff Recruitment and Selection

[bookmark: _Toc328399295]Policy:

CADA shall strive to fill all staff positions with capable and competent individuals.

No person shall be an employee of CADA while she or a member of her family serves on CADA’s Board of Directors.

No person shall hold a job over which a member of her immediate family exercises supervisory authority.  For the purpose of this section, the immediate family shall include:

Wife/Husband/Significant Other			Parent

			Daughter/Son					Grandparent

			Sister/Brother					Mother/Father-In-Law

			Grandchild					Sister/Brother-In-Law

			Daughter/Son-In-Law				Stepchild

			Stepparent

[bookmark: _Toc328399296]Orientation Period

All new employees shall serve an orientation period of at least 90 days.  During this 90 day period a new employee cannot apply for any other position within CADA.  An employee who has been promoted to a new position shall retain benefits previously earned and will serve an orientation period of 90 days in the new position.

During the orientation period the Executive Director and/or immediate supervisor shall observe the employee’s overall performance in order to determine her suitability and qualifications.  This period is used to determine whether the individual has met the expectations and requirements of the position and is likely to continue to do so.

In order for an employee serving an orientation period to become a regular employee of CADA she must:

Be evaluated by the Executive Director and/or immediate supervisor and receive a satisfactory evaluation.

Be determined by the Executive Director and/or immediate supervisor to have earned regular employment status.

An employee on orientation status may be terminated without notice or reason; such an employee has no right to appeal termination, and under no condition will the grievance of such an employee be heard.

An employee who successfully completes the orientation period will not be considered to have entered into an employment contract with CADA.  The establishment of an orientation period does not alter employment at will.  All employees and their employment may be terminated at any time, for any reason, with or without cause, and with or without notice.

[bookmark: _Toc328399297]Acceptance of Gifts and Gratuities

[bookmark: _Toc328399298]No employee of CADA may accept gifts of money, goods, services, or gratuities from any person receiving benefits or services from CADA or from persons performing services for CADA or who is otherwise in a position to benefit directly or indirectly from an action or decision.



[bookmark: _Toc328399299]Ownership of Items

[bookmark: _Toc328399300]All properties, real or otherwise, which have either been purchased with CADA funds or donated to CADA, remain the property of CADA.  Any excess of donations, such as food or clothing, will be distributed to other social service agencies in the community.  Any violation of this policy by an employee will lead to immediate termination.

[bookmark: _Toc328399301]Compensation

[bookmark: _Toc328399302]It is CADA’s objective to provide fair and reasonable compensation to its employees.  In this regard, compensation structures may be reviewed on a periodic basis.  Factors that may be considered in setting salaries include experience, performance, seniority, education and other job-related factors.

[bookmark: _Toc328399303]Compensation may be modified at any time within the discretion of CADA, and wage, salary and compensation levels are not guaranteed for any specific duration.

[bookmark: _Toc328399304]Salary review will be conducted annually at the beginning of the fiscal year.

[bookmark: _Toc328399305]An employee who is on disciplinary probation is not eligible for a salary increase during the term of the probationary period.  Only if the employee completes the probation period satisfactorily, and at such time as she is returned to regular employee status, is she eligible to be considered for a salary increase.  At no time will an increase awarded under these circumstances be made retroactive.

[bookmark: _Toc328399306]Payroll Procedures

[bookmark: _Toc328399307]The pay periods for all employees shall be biweekly, with the week beginning Sunday and concluding the following Saturday.

[bookmark: _Toc328399308]If the regular Thursday payday occurs on a holiday, employees will be paid on the workday immediately preceding the regular payday.

[bookmark: _Toc328399309]No salary advance shall be made prior to the regular date of payment.

[bookmark: _Toc328399310]Each employee shall record their time on their timecard when she enters and leaves the office.

[bookmark: _Toc328399311]All attendance records shall be approved by the Executive Director prior to payment of monies.

[bookmark: _Toc328399312]All employees shall be paid by check.  The amount of the check will be determined by taking the gross pay of each employee and making the following deductions:

				Employee’s share of FICA and Medicare

				Federal and State Income Tax

				Employee’s share of health insurance premium, as applicable

				Other deductions authorized by the employee

				Leave without pay

[bookmark: _Toc328399313]Upon separation from CADA, a full-time, non-exempt employee shall be eligible compensation for any unused personal leave time.  Unused vacation time shall be forfeited without compensation.

[bookmark: _Toc328399314]An employee’s regular workday will be defined by the Executive Director and the job description, and each employee shall be informed of her work schedule at the time she is hired.  If an employee is either tardy or absent during the work day, she must either make up the time missed during the pay period with the approval of the Executive Director and/or appropriate supervisor or the time will be deducted from annual leave.

[bookmark: _Toc328399315]If an employee feels that a mistake has been made in the preparation of her paycheck, the Administrative Aide should be consulted.

[bookmark: _Toc328399316]Employee Benefits

[bookmark: _Toc328399317]Social Security Benefits:  Every employee except contract employees shall have the employee’s share of FICA and Medicare deducted from her paycheck, and the employer shall pay the employer’s share.  The rate is set by federal law.

[bookmark: _Toc328399318]Workers Compensation:  Every employee shall be covered by CADA’s workers compensation insurance policy.  The employee pays nothing for this coverage.

[bookmark: _Toc328399319]Employee Leave

[bookmark: _Toc328399320]Annual (vacation) leave

It is the policy of CADA to grant annual vacation with pay to regular employees who have successfully completed the orientation period and who are scheduled to work at least 40 hours per week.  

The established vacation period is from the first day of the calendar year to the last day of the calendar year.  Upon the anniversary of one year of full time employment, an employee is eligible for one week (5 days) of paid vacation leave. Staff who have worked for the program for more than one year part time and are promoted to full time will be eligible for one week (5 days) of paid vacation leave after six months in their full time position. After two years of full time employment an employee is eligible for two weeks (10 days); fifth year or more, three weeks (15 days). All earned vacation must be taken by December 31 of said year and cannot carry over into the next year. Any unused vacation will be lost and not reimbursed.

The Director shall approve all proposed vacation leave. Vacation shall be taken at a time that will be the least detrimental to the program’s operation. Vacation leave may be taken in increments of not less than one day or more than one week.  Each employee must submit vacations plans no less than two weeks prior to the anticipated leave date.  In case of an emergency, the Director may approve vacation leave without prior notice.

Vacation pay for eligible employees shall consist of the employee’s regular rate of pay.

CADA reserves the right to designate certain periods of time during the year in which paid leave cannot be taken, and CADA may limit the number of employees that may be on paid leave simultaneously, and reserves the right to determine which paid leave request will be granted if multiple employees submit requests for the same period of time.

This paid leave policy may be modified, changed and/or canceled by CADA at any time.  This policy and/or any parts of this policy may be modified, in CADA’s sole discretion, for all employees or for particular employees.

[bookmark: _Toc328399321]Personal Leave

Each full time employee is eligible for 10 paid sick/personal leave days (80 hours per year) at the beginning of each year, beginning the first day after their 90 day probationary period. 

Leave due to illness that exceeds (3) three consecutive days shall require a written statement from a physician on the first day of return to work. This shall be a statement of freedom from communicable illness and that the employee is able to return to work. 

Employees may carry over unused sick leave, to a maximum 24 hours, from year to year. Current year’s leave is added to the carryover, for a maximum personal leave of 104 hours in a given year.

Personal leave and vacation leave are not interchangeable.

Employees are paid for unused sick leave at the time of separation.

Personal leave may be used whenever an employee is ill, desires to seek medical attention or dental care, or if a member of the employee’s household is ill or desires to seek medical attention or dental care and the employee is needed to assist this member of the household.  Three days of sick leave per year may, at the discretion of the Executive Director, be used as “stress days.”

Whenever possible, an employee must advise the Executive Director in a timely manner when sick leave is to be taken.  The Executive Director may choose to require proof of the need to take sick leave.  Employees are encouraged to schedule medical/dental appointments outside of normal work hours.

[bookmark: _Toc328399322]Compassionate Leave:  At the discretion of the Executive Director, additional days with pay, up to a maximum of three, may be granted to regular employees in the event of the death of the family member’s spouse, child, step-child, parent or step-parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild, or any of the preceding relationships attributed through her spouse.  One day may be given at the discretion of the Executive Director for the death of non-immediate family.

[bookmark: _Toc328399323]Leave for Childbirth, Pregnancy or a Related Medical Condition:  For a qualified disability based on pregnancy, childbirth or related medical condition, CADA will provide up to three (3) months of unpaid time off.  Requests for time off should be made, in writing, at least thirty (30) days in advance of the requested leave.  Any other time off available to an employee (for example, paid personal time or vacation time) will run concurrently with time available under this policy. 

[bookmark: _Toc328399324]Leave Without Pay:   Where circumstances surrounding a leave request do not fall within the provisions of the CADA paid leave policies, the employee may be granted leave without pay.  Annual or personal leave does not accrue when an employee is on leave without pay.

[bookmark: _Toc328399325]Compensatory Time:  Exempt employees may accrue compensatory time to be used within the same year of the accrual.  If compensatory time is accrued during December it may be used in January of the following year.  The use of compensatory time must be approved by the Executive Director.

[bookmark: _Toc328399326]Jury Duty:  CADA recognizes the civic duty of its employees to serve on juries when called.  Employees will be reimbursed the difference between jury pay and their regular hourly rate.  Should an employee be dismissed before half her assigned shift is over, she is expected to report to work.

[bookmark: _Toc328399327]Military Leave:  A leave of absence will be granted in case of military service.

[bookmark: _Toc328399328]Personal Leave:  On a case-by-case basis, the Executive Director will consider leave for personal reasons of hardship for a short period of time, either with or without pay.

[bookmark: _Toc328399329]Approval for Leave:  All requests for leave of any kind must be approved by the employee’s immediate supervisor and directed to the Executive Director.

[bookmark: _Toc328399330]Unauthorized Leave:  Any absence not authorized by any of the above-described types of leave shall be unauthorized leave and shall constitute grounds for termination.




[bookmark: _Toc328399331]Holidays

[bookmark: _Toc328399332]The Residential Aide Manager shall be responsible for securing 24-hour personnel and will be given the authority to require employees to work holidays as needed.  The Residential Aide Manager shall insure that a rotation system is used in holiday and work assignments.  The following paid holidays are observed by CADA:



		New Year’s Day				Thanksgiving Day		

		Mardi Gras Day					Day after Thanksgiving

		Good Friday					Christmas Eve

		Memorial Day					Christmas Day

		Independence Day				New Year’s Eve

		Labor Day

[bookmark: _Toc328399333]Performance Evaluations

[bookmark: _Toc328399334]The purpose of the employee evaluation is to provide a tangible record which will be used in support of personnel decisions such as change in employee status, promotion, compensation, demotion, disciplinary action or termination.  It provides an opportunity to systematically review the employee’s work record, and to outline the Executive Director’s expectations regarding an employee’s future performance.

[bookmark: _Toc328399335]Evaluations shall be performed at the end of the orientation period and thereafter periodically by the Executive Director.

[bookmark: _Toc328399336]A copy of the written evaluation shall be given to the employee prior to the evaluation interview.  The evaluation shall discuss all areas of performance with the employee.

[bookmark: _Toc328399337]If the employee disagrees with the evaluation or wishes to comment, she has the right to add a statement to the evaluation form.

[bookmark: _Toc328399338]Disciplinary Actions

[bookmark: _Toc328399339]CADA recognizes the need for fair and consistent disciplinary measures and the obligation of all employees to conform to these policies and procedures.

[bookmark: _Toc328399340]Whenever an employee commits an offense warranting disciplinary action, the Executive Director may begin disciplinary action using any of the steps listed below, depending on the nature of the offense.

Verbal Warning:  for minor offenses, an employee shall be given a verbal warning.  If this does not correct the behavior within a reasonable and designated length of time, the Executive Director shall then use the second step of this procedure.

Written Warning:  An employee may be given a written warning following a verbal warning if the infraction continues, or as a first step in the case of a more serious violation.  Copies of any written warnings are to be included in the employee’s personnel file.  The date and Executive Director’s signature shall be included.

Disciplinary Probation:  an employee whose work is not satisfactory may be placed on disciplinary probation.  The employee shall be notified in writing of the probation, of the steps required to end probation, and the period of time in which these steps much be accomplished.  An employee who does not take the required steps in the stated period of time shall be terminated.

Suspension:  If a second offense occurs within a period of six months from the date of the first written warning, an employee may be suspended from work without pay for a period of up to ten work days.  This step may also be initiated immediately if the violation is of a serious nature.

Termination:  Termination will occur if all of the previous steps have failed to correct unacceptable behavior or deficient performances.  It may also be initiated immediately if the violation is serious in nature.

[bookmark: _Toc328399341]Types of Violations:   Violations include, but are not limited to the following:

· Excessive absenteeism.

· Excessive tardiness.  This includes tardiness in arriving at work and/or from breaks and lunch periods.  Tardiness may involve any amount of time.

· Violations of safety rules or safety practices.

· Failure to notify the Administrative Aide of a change of address or phone number, or other changes in personnel date essential for current records.

· Failure to notify the office of the location when working outside the office.

· Personal use of CADA property.

· Negligence, misuse or carelessness which can or does result in damage to or loss of equipment, harm to self or others.

· Falsification of records or documents.

· Excessive personal phone calls and/or visits from friends or relatives.

· Failure to cooperate with other staff in meeting CADA’s objectives.

· Deliberate slowdown and/or other acts designed to interfere with CADA’s operation and activities.

· Rude or discourteous behavior toward any individual.

· Insubordinate behavior toward the Executive Director or immediate supervisor.

· Immoral conduct while at work or representing CADA in the community.

· Failure to meet the job requirements as established by the Executive Director and job description.  This may include inappropriate behavior which affects the job performance of others.

· Unreasonably refusing the follow the instructions of the Executive Director or immediate supervisor.

· Refusal to accept a work assignment.

· Falsification or misrepresentation on any CADA record, such as employment application, time sheets, benefit forms or other documents.

· Theft of CADA property or property of other individuals including employees, clients, volunteers or visitors.

· Use or possession of illegal drugs or alcohol on CADA premises.

· Reporting to work under the influence of drugs or alcohol, or using either while on the job.

· Threatening any individual, including the Executive Director, immediate supervisor, employees, clients, volunteers or visitors.

· Gambling on CADA premises.

· Disorderly conduct, disruptive behavior, abusive language or fighting on CADA premises, including racial or ethnic slurs.

· Possession of firearms or weapons on CADA premises or at CADA functions.

· Conviction of a felony.

· Abuse of leave or any other employee benefit.

· Accepting or soliciting gifts or money from CADA clients, visitors, or other persons in a position to benefit from CADA.

· All properties real or otherwise which have either been purchased with CADA funds or donated to CADA remain the property of CADA.  Any violation of this policy by a staff member will result in immediate termination.

· Failure to contact the Executive Director or immediate supervisor regarding absence from work and reason for the absence.

· Divulging confidential information about CADA, its employees or its clients.

· Participation in any activity that may have a negative impact on the image of CADA.



Some infractions may require a response not listed in this section and some infractions may require immediate termination.  The steps listed above are only guidelines and may not be appropriate for every situation.  CADA reserves the right to tailor its response to the nature of the infraction.

[bookmark: _Toc328399342]Termination

[bookmark: _Toc328399343]CADA reserves the right to terminate the employment of any employee at any time with or without reason or notice.  Employment by CADA of any person is at will.  No employee is guaranteed employment for any specific duration.  Likewise, any employee has the same right to terminate her employment with CADA.  None of the policies, procedures or benefits explained herein are intended, by reason of publication, to confer any rights or privileges on employees.

[bookmark: _Toc328399344]Employees who have been terminated will not be eligible for future employment.

[bookmark: _Toc328399345]Resignation

[bookmark: _Toc328399346]To resign in good standing, an employee shall give the Executive Director at least two weeks prior notice unless the Executive Director agrees that such notice may be waived.  The Executive Director shall give thirty days written notice.

[bookmark: _Toc328399347]The employee shall provide written notice stating the reason for resignation.

[bookmark: _Toc328399348]Employees who have resigned in good standing, according to these policies and procedures, shall be eligible to be considered for employment in the future.

[bookmark: _Toc328399349]Payment of Wages/Annual Leave Upon Separation

[bookmark: _Toc328399350]An employee resigning will be paid within 15 days or by the payday for the pay period in which their wages were earned.  An employee that is terminated will be paid within 15 days or by the next regular payday.

[bookmark: _Toc328399351]Grievance Policy/Procedure

[bookmark: _Toc328399352]Grievance Policy

Employees who are in the orientation period do not have a right to this procedure.  Under no conditions will the grievance of such an employee be heard.

The grievance procedure provides an employee the right to a hearing in the areas enumerated below.  This list is not all inclusive.

Termination

Suspension without pay

Demotion

Paycheck deductions

Alleged violation of law, including alleged unlawful discrimination.

Grievances not listed under 1.b above may be heard by the Personnel Committee of the Board at its discretion.  If the committee votes not to hear the grievance, the decision of the Executive Director will stand.

[bookmark: _Toc328399353]Grievance Procedure

The employee should promptly report in writing the suspected or actual event to his/her supervisor.  If the employee would be uncomfortable or otherwise reluctant to report to his/her supervisor, then the employee could report the event to the next highest or another level of management, including to an appropriate Board committee of member.

If an employee is unable to resolve the grievance through informal discussion with the Executive Director, the employee must, within 10 work days, submit a complaint in writing to the Executive director who will, within five work days, schedule a hearing with the Board of Directors Executive Committee.  The committee will meet within 30 work days to hear the grievance.

Within five days of the hearing, the Executive Committee will decide whether to confirm the decision of the Executive Director or reverse or modify it.  If no appeal is submitted by the Executive Director then the written decision of the committee is final, and will be mailed to the employee.

The Executive Director may submit and appeal the decision to the Board President, who will schedule a hearing with the Executive Committee, which will meet within 30 days to hear the grievance.  A final decision will be made within five work days of the hearing, and will be mailed to the Executive Director as well as the employee.




[bookmark: _Toc328399354]Personnel Records  

[bookmark: _Toc328399355]Personnel and employment records may be maintained by CADA and are considered CADA property.  Such files are considered confidential and access is restricted.  Employees do not have the right to access the records of any employee without the express authorization of the Executive Director.  CADA shall not release a personnel file, or any information contained therein, without the consent of the employee or in accordance with the law.  At designation times employees may be allowed to review specific items in employment records, or portions of them.  Any employee who desires to review her personnel file and employment records must request to do so in writing.  The request must be submitted to the Executive Director.  If a request is granted, the employee will be allowed to review specific items (or portions thereof) in her personnel file.  Personnel files may not be removed from designated areas and may not be copied without the authorization of the Executive Director.  Requests for references on former employees will be answered with dates of employment and salary.  Further information may be released only with written consent of the former employee.

[bookmark: _Toc328399356]Staff Development

[bookmark: _Toc328399357]Training

All direct service employees shall receive a minimum of 40 hours of training and orientation at the start of employment.  This shall include training in domestic violence, instructions in safety and emergency procedures, as well as specific duties for which the employee is responsible.

During the training period the new employee is to be supervised by experienced staff.  No new direct service employee shall be given sole responsibility for working with a survivor until training is completed.

All staff, full-time and part-time, are required to undergo an additional 32 hours of continuing training per year and will submit training documentation with monthly staff reports.

Training will include subjects that relate to program goals and objectives.

[bookmark: _Toc328399358]Special Training Courses:  Employees are encouraged to participate in special training courses and seminars that relate to their positions.  CADA assistance with training-related expenses is contingent upon the financial status of CADA and approval of the Executive Director.

[bookmark: _Toc328399359]Employee Reimbursements

[bookmark: _Toc328399360]The rate of reimbursement for approved local travel shall be at the state-approved rate, which is all-inclusive for wear and tear on personal vehicles.

[bookmark: _Toc328399361]Employees shall be reimbursed for the use of their privately-owned vehicles only in the course of performing their job duties and when travel has been approved in advance by the Executive Director or immediate supervisor.

[bookmark: _Toc328399362]When two or more employees travel together in the same vehicle, only one employee may request a mileage reimbursement.

[bookmark: _Toc328399363]Mileage reimbursement will be paid at the next pay period based on the most direct and usually traveled route based on state mileage chart.

[bookmark: _Toc328399364]Mileage reimbursements will not be paid for mileage incurred while driving to and from work as part of the normal week.

[bookmark: _Toc328399365]Reimbursement will not be paid for mileage not actually traveled.  For example, if an employee starts from or ends at a point closer to the destination than CADA’s offices, the employee will only receive reimbursement for miles actually traveled.

[bookmark: _Toc328399366]Claims for mileage reimbursement must be submitted on the Local Travel Reimbursement Form and must contain the date of travel, destination and purpose, total miles traveled, total reimbursement requested, the employee’s signature and the date submitted.

[bookmark: _Toc328399367]Employees shall be reimbursed for tolls and parking fees, etc., which are related to authorized travel.  Receipts for these items must be presented to the Administrative Aide for payment, along with the Travel Reimbursement Form.

[bookmark: _Toc328399368]An employee who is authorized to travel outside CADA’s service area may be advanced funds based on the State per diem rate, with the understanding that upon her return a reconciliation based on receipts must be made with the Administrative Aide.

[bookmark: _Toc328399369]Employees shall be reimbursed for authorized expenses at the end of each pay period.  Initialed paid receipts must be submitted, along with the reimbursement forms, to the Administrative Aid for payment following approval of the Executive Director.

[bookmark: _Toc328399370]Drug/Alcohol Policy

[bookmark: _Toc328399371]General Statement:  CADA is committed to maintaining a safe, healthy and productive environment for its employees and the public it serves.  All employees are expected to be in suitable mental and physical condition while at work and to perform their jobs in satisfactory fashion.  In the instances in which the use of alcohol or other drugs interferes with these goals, appropriate action will be taken.

CADA has no intention or desire to intrude in to the personal lives of its employees.  However, it is recognized that off the job, as well as on the job, involvement with alcohol and drugs can have an impact on the work environment.

Employees are expected to report from work free from alcohol, illegal drugs and designer drugs, and are expected to use their prescribed drugs only in an appropriate manner.  While employees may make their own lifestyle choices, CADA will NOT accept the risks or performance problems which substance abuse can create.

Random drug screens may be required of any employee at any time.  In addition, an employee whose conduct may have contributed to an accident or a near miss incident may be tested for prohibited drugs and/or alcohol after an accident or incident that involves injury or significant loss of or damage to property.  Finally, at the discretion of CADA, an employee will be tested when there is reasonable cause to believe that the employee has been using drugs or alcohol.  CADA will base the decision to test on the observations made by a supervisor(s) or management of indicators such as behavioral, performance or physical signs of possible use of prohibited drugs and/or alcohol.

[bookmark: _Toc328399372]Illegal Drugs

The possession, distribution, sale or use of illegal drugs (defined as any designer drug, controlled substance or drug-like substance whose sale, distribution, use or possession is unlawful) is inconsistent with CADA’s objective of operating in a safe and efficient manner.

No employee shall use or have in her possession illegal drugs during work hours or on CADA property at any time, or report to work while under the influence of illegal drugs.

Any employee who violates this policy will be subject to discipline.  For the purpose of this policy, “under the influence” shall be defined as a presence within the system.

[bookmark: _Toc328399373]Prescription Drugs:  Use of some prescription drugs or other medication can have an adverse effect on the ability to perform job duties safely.  For this reason, employees must inform their supervisors or management before taking prescription drugs or other medication (over-the-counter or otherwise) that may affect their ability to perform their job safely.  No employee shall bring prescription drugs on CADA premises other than those prescribed to that person by a licensed medical practitioner.  Prescription drugs shall be used only in the manner, combination and quantity prescribed.  The employee whose name is on the container of prescription medication shall not allow any other employee to take the medication or prescribed drug.  Employees are prohibited from taking prescription medications not prescribed to them.  CADA reserves the right to have a Medical Review Officers (MRO) of its choice decide if the use of the prescription drug or medication will adversely affect an employee’s work performance ability to perform his or her job safely.  Based on the MRO’s decision, CADA reserves the right to restrict the work activity of the employee until use of the prescribed drug or medication will not interfere with the safe performance of job duties.

[bookmark: _Toc328399374]Penalties

Failure to comply with the intent of the policies and procedures shall result in the employee being subject to suspension or termination of her employment and/or criminal prosecution.

An employee found with an illegal substance, even though not a user, may be prosecuted in court.

Employees who test positive on drug or alcohol tests may be denied workers compensation or unemployment compensation benefits under Louisiana law.

An employee who refuses to submit to a test, who obstructs the testing process, or fails to cooperate in the testing process in any way, will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

[bookmark: _Toc328399375]Confidentiality.  All information received by CADA and its agents through the implementation of this program shall be confidential.

[bookmark: _Toc328399376]Computer Policy

[bookmark: _Toc328399377]CADA maintains internet capabilities and employees may have access to the internet, which may only be utilized for business purposes.  Employees are prohibited from accessing and utilizing the internet for personal matters.

[bookmark: _Toc328399378]Employees are prohibited from accessing any website or sending or receiving E-mail which contains offensive materials or material which is inappropriate at the workplace.

[bookmark: _Toc328399379]CADA has the capability to monitor, view and retrieve e-mail (even e-mail that has been deleted, saved or marked private) and CADA retains the right and discretion to do so.  E-mail communications are considered CADA property and employees do not have an privacy expectations in e-mail communications.

[bookmark: _Toc328399380]Individuals using CADA’s business equipment should have no expectation that any information stored on their computer will be private.

[bookmark: _Toc328399381]Employees who use passwords for files must give the passwords to the Administrative Aide.

[bookmark: _Toc328399382]Communications Policy

[bookmark: _Toc328399383]Employees are not allowed to record any conversations of any employee of CADA or on CADA premises without prior, written approval of the Executive Director.

[bookmark: _Toc328399384]Voicemail and other similar recorded data is considered a stored message, not an intercepted message.  Therefore, employees should not expect privacy in voicemail or similar recorded data.

[bookmark: _Toc328399385]Any and all information or documentation pertaining to CADA such as documents, financial information, personnel information, client information, personnel matters or any other confidential information must be held in strictest confidence.

[bookmark: _Toc328399386]Personal use of cellphones during work hours is discouraged.  Cellphones may not be used in business areas of the program or in the presence of survivors.

[bookmark: _Toc328399387]Weapons Policy

[bookmark: _Toc328399388]CADA prohibits all persons  who enter the property from carrying a handgun, firearm, explosives, ammunition, knives or weapons of any kind onto the property regardless of whether the person is licensed to carry the weapon.  This policy applies to all CADA employees, clients, visitors and contractors on the property.

[bookmark: _Toc328399389]Employees may not carry a weapon covered by this policy while performing any task on behalf of CADA.  This policy also prohibits weapons at any CADA-sponsored function.

[bookmark: _Toc328399390]Clients who enter the property with weapons must turn them in at the front office.  The weapons will be removed from the premises as soon as possible.

[bookmark: _Toc328399391]CADA Code of Ethics

[bookmark: _Toc328399392]The following ethical standards are relevant to the professional activities of advocates of the CADA Women’s Program.

[bookmark: _Toc328399393]Commitment to Survivors.  The primary responsibility of all staff members is to promote the well-being of survivors.  In general , survivors’ interests are primary.  However, staff responsibility to the larger society or specific legal obligations may on limited occasions supersede the loyalty owed survivors and survivors should be advised.  (Examples include when an advocate is required by law to report that child abuse has occurred or when a survivor has threatened to harm self or others.)

[bookmark: _Toc328399394]Informed Consent.  Staff should provide services to survivors only in the context of a professional relationship based on valid informed consent.  Staff should use clean and understandable language to inform survivors of the purpose of the service, risks related to the service, limits to the service because of the requirements of outside vendors, reasonable alternatives, survivors’ right to refuse or withdraw consent, and the time frame covered by the consent.  Advocates should provide the survivors the opportunity to ask questions.

[bookmark: _Toc328399395]In instances where survivors are not literate or have difficulty understanding the primary language used in the program, advocates should take steps to ensure survivors’ comprehension.  This may include providing survivors with a detailed verbal explanation or arranging for a qualified interpreter and/or translator whenever possible.

[bookmark: _Toc328399396]Competence.  Staff should provide services and represent themselves as competent only within the boundaries of their education, training, license, certification, consultation received, supervised experience, or other relevant professional experience.

[bookmark: _Toc328399397]Cultural Competence and Social Diversity.  Staff should understand culture and its function in human behavior and society, recognizing the strengths that exist in cultures.  Staff should have a knowledge base of their survivors’ cultures and be able to demonstrate competence in the provision of services that are sensitive to the survivors’ culture and to differences among people and cultural groups.  Staff should obtain training to understand the nature of social diversity with respect to race, ethnicity, national origin, color, sex, sexual orientation, age, marital status, religion and mental or physical disability.

[bookmark: _Toc328399398]Conflicts of Interest.  Staff should be alert to and avoid conflicts of interest that interfere with the exercise of professional discretion and impartial judgment.  Staff should inform survivors when a real or potential conflict of interest arises and take reasonable steps to resolve the issue in a manner that makes the survivors’ interest primary and protects survivors’ interest to the greatest extent possible.  Staff should not take unfair advantage of any professional relationship or exploit others to further their personal, religious, political, or business interests.

[bookmark: _Toc328399399]Staff should not engage in dual or multiple relationships with survivors or former survivors where there is a risk of exploitation or potential harm to the survivor.  In instances when dual or multiple relationships are unavoidable, staff should take steps to protect survivors and are responsible for setting clear and appropriate boundaries.  (Dual or multiple relationships occur when staff relate to survivors in more than one relationship , whether professional, social or business.)

[bookmark: _Toc328399400]Privacy and Confidentiality.  

Staff should respect survivors’ right to privacy.  Staff should not solicit private information unless it is essential to providing service.  Once private information is shared, standards of confidentiality apply.

Staff may disclose information about a survivor when appropriate with a valid consent from a survivor, or in the case of children, a person legally authorized to consent on behalf of the survivor.

Staff should protect confidentiality of all information obtained in the course of professional service, except for compelling professional reasons.  The general expectation is that staff will keep information confidential does not apply when disclosure is necessary to prevent serious, foreseeable, and imminent harm to a survivor or other identifiable person or when laws require disclosure without a survivor’s consent.  In all instances, advocates should disclose the least amount of confidential information necessary to achieve the desired purpose, only information that is directly relevant to the purpose  for which the disclosure is made should be revealed.

Staff should discuss with survivors the nature of confidentiality and limitations to survivors’ right to confidentiality.  Staff should not discuss confidential information in any setting unless privacy can be assured.

[bookmark: _Toc328399401]Communications.   Staff should not use derogatory language in their written or verbal communications to or about survivors.  Staff should use accurate and respectful language in all communications to and about survivors.

[bookmark: _Toc328399402]Payment of Services.  Staff will not accept payment of any type of services provided from anyone other than CADA.  Staff should avoid accepting gifts or services from survivors.  If a survivor becomes insistent upon giving a staff member a gift the Director should be informed immediately of the situation.

[bookmark: _Toc328399403]Interruption of Services.  Staff should make reasonable efforts to ensure continuity of services in the event that they are interrupted by factors such as unavailability, relocation, illness, or disability.

[bookmark: _Toc328399404]Termination of Services.  Staff should terminate services to survivors, and professional relationships with them, when such services and relationships are no longer required or no longer serve the survivors’ needs of interests.  Staff may not terminate services to pursue a social, financial, or sexual relationship with a survivor.

[bookmark: _Toc328399405]Staff  who anticipate the termination or interruption of services to survivors should notify survivors promptly and seek the transfer, referral, or continuation of services in relation to the survivors’ needs and preferences.  Staff  who are leaving the employment of CADA should inform survivors of appropriate options for the continuation of service and their benefits.

[bookmark: _Toc328399406]Core Values of Staff

[bookmark: _Toc328399407]Compassion – we act with compassion toward others and work for the good of others by respecting people as the authors of their own lives.

[bookmark: _Toc328399408]Customer Service – we work to fulfill our survivors’ needs both internal and external.

[bookmark: _Toc328399409]Integrity – we act with the integrity that promotes the highest confidence, trust and accountability.

[bookmark: _Toc328399410]Leadership – we demonstrate leadership in our organization and the community.

[bookmark: _Toc328399411]Teamwork – we work as a team, achieving more collectively than individually.



[bookmark: _Toc328399412]Outside Employment Policy.  Employees may accept employment outside of CADA.  If you have or plan to accept another job the following policies must be adhered to:

0. [bookmark: _Toc328399413] Such employment shall not interfere with and/or adversely affect the employee’s job performance, including anything that may comprise and/or impair judgment or actions.  Examples of adverse effects on performance (usually reflective of consistent behavior):

Sleeping on job,

Leaving early and/or arriving late,

Excessive absences,

Inattention to details required for effective job performance, and

Consistently leaving work undone to get to other employment.

[bookmark: _Toc328399414]Such employment shall not involve a conflict of interest or conflict with employee’s duties in any way.

[bookmark: _Toc328399415]Such employment shall not occur during the employee’s normal or assigned working hours.

[bookmark: _Toc328399416]Violation of policies noted above will result in one, a combination of, or all of the following actions:

0. [bookmark: _Toc328399417]Employee will be provided a written notice of violation(s) and asked to change such actions that adversely affect job performance.

[bookmark: _Toc328399418]Employee will be provided with a written notice of violation(s) and asked to refrain from working outside of Institution.

[bookmark: _Toc328399419]Refusal to respond to such request shall be cause for dismissal.

	

	Employee has the right to appeal action(s) taken in numbers 2 and/or 3 above by completing the following steps:

0. [bookmark: _Toc328399420]Submit a written request to immediate Supervisor for an appeal of action(s) taken within 15 days of receiving written notice of violation(s).

[bookmark: _Toc328399421]CADA has 15 days to respond to employee’s request for appeal hearing.

[bookmark: _Toc328399422]WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY.

[bookmark: _Toc328399423]Whistleblowers are encouraged to share their questions, concerns, suggestions or complaint with someone who can address them properly.

[bookmark: _Toc328399424]The Whistleblower should promptly report in writing the suspected or actual event to his/her supervisor.  If the Whistleblower would be uncomfortable or otherwise reluctant to report to his/her supervisor, then the Whistleblower could report the event to the next highest or another level of management, including to an appropriate Board committee or member.

[bookmark: _Toc328399425]The Whistleblower can report the event with his/her identity or anonymously.

[bookmark: _Toc328399426]The Whistleblower shall receive no retaliation or retribution for a report that was provided in good faith.

[bookmark: _Toc328399427]A Whistleblower who makes a report that is not done in good faith is subject to discipline, including termination of the Board or employee relationship, or other legal means to protect the reputation of the organization and members of its Board and staff.

[bookmark: _Toc328399428]Anyone who retaliates against the Whistleblower (who reported an event in good faith) will be subject to discipline, including termination of Board or employee status.

[bookmark: _Toc328399429]Crimes against person or property, such as assault, rape, burglary, etc., should immediately be reported to local law enforcement personnel.  After the crime is reported to law enforcement then immediately report it to the CADA supervisor.

[bookmark: _Toc328399430]Supervisors, managers and/or Board members who receive the reports must promptly act to investigate and/or resolve the issue.

[bookmark: _Toc328399431]The Whistleblower shall receive a report within five business days of the initial report, regarding the investigation, disposition or resolution of the issue.

[bookmark: _Toc328399432]If the investigation of a report that was done in good faith and investigated by internal personnel is not to the Whistleblower’s satisfaction, then he/she has the right to report the event to the appropriate legal or investigative agency.

[bookmark: _Toc328399433]The identity of the Whistleblower, if known, shall remain confidential to those persons directly involved in applying this policy, unless the issue requires investigation by law enforcement, in which case members of the organization are subject to subpoena.

[bookmark: _Toc328399434]The Finance Committee of the Board of Directors shall address all reported concerns or complaints regarding corporate accounting practices, internal controls or auditing.  The Treasurer shall immediately notify the Finance committee of any such complaint and work with the committee until the matter is resolved.

[bookmark: _Toc328399435]CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

[bookmark: _Toc328399436]Purpose.  The purpose of the conflict of interest policy is to protect CADA’s interest when it is contemplating entering into a transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private interest of an officer or director of CADA or might result in a possible excess benefit transaction.  This policy is intended to supplement but not replace any applicable state and federal laws governing conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable organizations.

[bookmark: _Toc328399437]Definitions.

[bookmark: _Toc328399438]Interested Person.  Any director, principal officer, or member of a committee with governing board delegated powers, who has a direct or indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested person.

[bookmark: _Toc328399439]Financial Interest.  A person has a financial interest if the person has, directly or indirectly, through business, investment, or family:

An ownership or investment interest in any entity with which CADA has a transaction or arrangement;

A compensation arrangement with CADA or with any entity or individual with which CADA has a transaction or arrangement; or

A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement with, any entity or individual with which CADA is negotiating a transaction or arrangement.

[bookmark: _Toc328399440]Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts or favors that are not insubstantial.

[bookmark: _Toc328399441]A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest.  Under Paragraph VI, Section B, a person who has  a financial interest may have a conflict of interest only if the appropriate governing board or committee decides that a conflict of interest exists.

[bookmark: _Toc328399442]Procedures

[bookmark: _Toc328399443]Duty to Disclose.  In connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must disclose the existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all material facts to the directors and members of committees with governing board delegated powers considering the proposed transaction or arrangement.

[bookmark: _Toc328399444]Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists.  After disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with the interested person, he/she shall leave the governing board or committee meeting while the determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon.  The remaining board or committee members shall decide if a conflict of interest exists.

[bookmark: _Toc328399445]Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest.

An interest person may make a presentation at the governing board or committee meeting, but after the presentation, he/she shall leave the meeting during the discussion of, and the vote on, the transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest.

The chairperson of the governing board or committee shall, if appropriate, appoint a disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement.

After exercising due diligence, the governing board or committee shall determine whether CADA can obtain, with reasonable efforts, a more advantageous transaction or arrangement from a person or entity that would not give rise to a conflict of interest.

If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably possible under circumstances not producing a conflict of interest, the governing board or committee shall determine by a majority vote of the disinterested directors whether it is fair and reasonable.  In conformity with the above determination, it shall make its decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangement.

[bookmark: _Toc328399446]Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy.  

If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to believe a member has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall inform the member of the basis for such belief and afford the member an opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.

If after hearing the member’s response and after making further investigation as warranted by the circumstances, the governing board or committee determines the member has failed to disclose an actual or possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and corrective action.

[bookmark: _Toc328399447]Records of Proceedings.

The minutes of the governing board and all committees with board delegated powers shall contain:

The names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financial interest in connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest, any action to determine whether a conflict of interest in fact existed.

The names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes relating to the transaction or arrangement, including any alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection with the proceedings.

[bookmark: _Toc328399448]Compensation.

A voting member of the governing board who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from CADA for services is precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that member’s compensation.

A voting member of any committee whose jurisdiction includes compensation matters and who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from CADA, either individually or collectively, is prohibited from providing information to any committee regarding compensation.

[bookmark: _Toc328399449]Annual Statements.  Each director, principal officer and member of a committee with governing board delegated powers shall annually sign a statement which affirms such person:

has received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy;

has read and understands the policy;

has agreed to comply with the policy, and

understands that CADA is charitable and in order to maintain its federal tax exemption it must engage primarily in activities which accomplish one or more of its tax-exempt purposes.

[bookmark: _Toc328399450]Periodic Reviews.  To ensure the Organization operates in a manner consistent with charitable purposes and does not engage in activities that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status, periodic reviews shall be conducted.  The periodic reviews shall, at a minimum, include the following subjects:

Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable, based on competent survey information and the result of arm’s length bargaining.

Whether partnerships, joint ventures, and arrangements with management organizations conform to CADA’s written policies, are properly recorded, reflect reasonable investment or payments for goods and services, further charitable purposes and do not result in inurement, impermissible  private benefit or in an excess benefit transaction.

[bookmark: _Toc328399451]Use of Outside Experts.  When conducting the periodic reviews as provided for in Article 8, CADA may, but need not, use outside advisors.  If outside experts are used, their use shall not relieve the governing board of its responsibility for ensuring periodic reviews are conducted..

[bookmark: _Toc328399452]DOCUMENT RETENTION/DESTRUCTION POLICY



This policy specifies how important document (hardcopy, on-line or other media) should be retained, protected and eligible for destruction.  The policy also ensures that documents are promptly provided to authorities in the course of legal investigations or lawsuits.

Document Retention Schedule

The following types of documents will be retained for the following periods of time.  At least one copy of each document will be retained according to the following schedule:

Corporate Records

		Article of Incorporation to apply for corporate status

		Permanent



		IRS Form 10223 (in the USA) to file for tax-exempt and/or charitable status

		Permanent



		Letter of Determination (for example, from the IRS in the USA) granting tax-exempt and/or charitable status

		Permanent



		Bylaws

		Permanent



		Board policies

		Permanent



		Resolutions

		Permanent



		Board meeting minutes

		Permanent



		Sales tax exemption documents

		Permanent



		Tax or employee identification number designation

		Permanent



		Annual corporate filings

		Permanent







Financial Records

		Chart of Accounts

		Permanent



		Fiscal Policies and Procedures

		Permanent



		Audits

		Permanent



		Financial statements

		Permanent



		General Ledger

		Permanent



		Check registers/books

		7 years



		Business expenses documents

		7 years



		Bank deposit slips

		7 years



		Cancelled checks

		7 years



		Invoices

		7 years



		Investment records (deposits, earnings, withdrawals)

		7 years



		Property/assets inventories

		7 years



		Petty cash receipts/documents

		3 years



		Credit card receipts

		3 years







Tax Records

		Annual tax filing 

		Permanent



		Payroll registers

		Permanent



		Filings of fees paid to professionals (IRS Form 1099 in the USA)

		Permanent



		Payroll tax withholdings

		7 years



		Earnings records

		7 years



		Payroll tax returns

		7 years



		W-2 statements

		7 years







Personnel Records

		Employee offer letters

		Permanent



		Confirmation of employment letters

		Permanent



		Benefits descriptions per employee

		Permanent



		Pension records

		Permanent



		Employee applications and resumes

		7 years after termination



		Promotions, demotions, letter of reprimand, termination

		7 years after termination



		Job descriptions, performance goals

		7 years after termination



		Workers’ Compensation records

		5 years



		Salary ranges per job description

		5 years



		I-9 Forms

		5 years after termination



		Time reports

		3 years after termination







Insurance Records

		Property Insurance policy

		Permanent



		Directors and officers Insurance policy

		Permanent



		Workers’ Compensation Insurance policy

		Permanent



		General Liability Insurance policy

		Permanent



		Insurance claims applications

		Permanent



		Insurance disbursements/denials

		Permanent










Contracts & Grants

		All insurance contracts

		Permanent



		Employee contracts

		Permanent



		Construction contracts

		Permanent



		Legal correspondence

		Permanent



		Loan/mortgage contracts

		Permanent



		Leases/deeds

		Permanent



		Vendor contracts

		7 years



		Warranties

		7 years



		All grant contracts

		7 years







Donations/Funder Records

		Grant disbursal contract

		Permanent



		Donor lists

		7 years



		Grant applications

		7 years



		Donor acknowledgements

		7 years



		Strategic Plans

		7 years



		Staffing, programs, marketing, finance, fundraising and evaluation plans

		7 years







Survivor Records

		Women’s records/intake (Residential/Non-Residential)

		10 years



		Children’s records (Residential/Non-Residential)

		Until age 18



		Incident/Accident Reports

		7 years







Document Protection

Documents (hardcopy, online or other media) will be stored in a protected environment for the duration of the Document Retention Schedule.  Computer backup media will be included.

Document Destruction

Hard copies of documents will be destroyed by shredding after they have been retained until the end of the Document Retention Schedule.  Online copies will be destroyed by fire or other proven means to destroy such media after they have been retained until the end of the Document Retention Schedule.

Provisions of Documentation for Investigations or Litigation

Documents requested and subpoenaed by legally authorized personnel will be provided within five business days.  The Board Chair and CEO will authorize provision.  No documents will be concealed, altered or destroyed with the intent to obstruct the investigation or litigation.

Provision for Grant Requirements

Grant specifications – adhere to

Addendums



See the following.


Instructions for Referring/Transferring a Survivor to Another Shelter



It is frequently necessary for domestic violence programs to communicate regarding the transfer of a survivor from one area to another.  This occurs for a number of reasons, including improved survivor safety, access to employment and access to supportive resources such as family.                                   

When the need arises to transfer a survivor from one program to another your primary concern in that process should be respecting the survivor’s choices and ensuring a smooth and safe transition for the survivor.  

If a survivor is already in shelter at one program and needs to transfer to another program follow these steps.

1) Staff from referring program should review other shelter options with survivor and assist survivor in choosing a location best suited for her needs.  It is helpful to have more than one possible option in case programs are full.  

2) Staff from the referring program should obtain a ROI from the survivor to communicate with another program.    

3) Staff from referring program should call receiving program and ask if they have available space.  If they do not repeat the process in steps 1-3 until a suitable location is found.  

4) If a suitable receiving program is located, staff at the referring program should fax the receiving program a copy of the ROI and give staff at the receiving program a summary of the survivor’s circumstances, eligibility and need for transfer.  

5) Staff at the receiving program should speak briefly with the survivor being referred to confirm basic facts and that she is voluntarily transferring.  However, the survivor should not be made to repeat a full screening process at the new program.  The receiving program should honor eligibility as presented by the referring program. 

6) When transferring a survivor, the referring shelter is responsible for arranging transportation.  Receiving agency will help if possible.

7) It is helpful to have already explained the above process to the survivor before starting.  



If the survivor is not yet in shelter but has called your hotline and presents factors that make them unable to be housed in your area, explain this to the survivor and offer phone numbers to other shelters.  If possible, meet the survivor in person and follow the steps outlined above in 1 -7.   

Be cognizant that the caller may be nervous to make other calls or not have the ability to write down the numbers you are giving her.  You may offer to call other shelters closest to that person’s area.  Make sure the survivor doesn’t have any additional objections to the 2 or 3 new possibilities.  

If the survivor is on the hotline, unable to meet in person or otherwise needs you to make calls for her; 

1. Call possible shelters and ask if they have any room and if a transfer is possible.



2. When you get a yes, the receiving shelter needs to screen the potential client for themselves.



3. Typically there is no release so use first names only, and say that the survivor will call stating their first name and mentioning the referring shelter.  



4. Call the survivor back and remember to share these instructions with the survivor when you call her back.  If it is unsafe to call the survivor in her location you may have her call you back when it is safe for her to do so.



5. When the survivor has been screened and a decision reached, the receiving shelter should call the referring shelter and notify of the decision.  If the decision is no, try to outline for the referring agency why.



6. Referring agency should call client and confirm the transfer and transportation arrangements.



Extenuating Circumstances

On occasion it will be impossible for the receiving agency to screen a client themselves.  In those instances, it is allowable for the referring agency to relay all information to the receiving agency and for receiving agency to make conditional acceptance based on thorough information from the referring agency.  

If call comes directly from a survivor saying they were referred and you have any questions, please feel free to contact the referring agency.












ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF HANDBOOK



I, 							, acknowledge that I have received a copy of the CADA Handbook.  I have read the CADA Handbook, I have been given the opportunity to ask questions about the Handbook, and I fully understand all of the provisions of the CADA Handbook.

I further acknowledge and agree that I will abide by all of the provisions of the CADA Handbook and that my failure to do so may result in disciplinary action including, but not limited to, termination of employment.

I further acknowledge that by acceptance of employment with CADA and/or by continuing employment with CADA, I will abide by all rules, regulations and policies set forth in the Handbook and/or as otherwise established (verbally and /or in writing) by CADA.

I further acknowledge and understand that any and all policies of CADA may be modified, revised and/or changed by CADA, in its sole discretion, at any time and without prior notice and that CADA policies are not intended to and do not constitute a contract of employment.

I further understand and acknowledge that CADA reserves the right to terminate my employment at any time, with or without reason, and with or without notice.  In this regard, my employment is “at will” and there is no guarantee of employment for any specific duration and there are no guarantees as to conditions of employment and/or benefits.



______________________________________		______________________________________

Employee Name (Print)					Company Representative Name (Print)







______________________________________		______________________________________

Employee Signature					Company Representative Signature





______________________________________		______________________________________

Date							Date
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SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

13. SECTIONS:
Z. STOP Certified Assurances

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA) FORMULA GRANT PROGRAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

lAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement [USC United States Code

IPL Public Law IVAWA Violence Against Women Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs IVAWO Violence Against Women Office

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING CERTIFIED ASSURANCES 1 THROUGH 77:

1. ALLOWAEBLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in 2 CFR Part 225 — “Cost Principals for State, Local, and Indian Tribal
Governments™ (formerly OMB Circular A-87) or 2 CFR Part 230 — “Cost Principals for Non-Profit Organizations™ (formerly OMB Circular A-122), as well
as the current edition of the QJP Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR. REFORM NOW (ACORN). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot use

any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that everv contract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from
whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that Office of Justice Programs, Office on Violence Against Women, Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement, or any of their dulv authorized representatives shall have access, for purposes of audit and examination, to any books,

documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and records of contractors.

5. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. The Applicant agrees to abide by the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 entitled “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations ™ The effective date of the new OMB Circular A-133 is July 1, 1996, and shall apply to audits for fiscal years

beginning after June 30, 1996. The audit reports for June 1997 are the first to come under this Circular. The threshold for the single audit requirement is as

follows:

If vou have expended $300.000 ($500,000 for fiscal vears ending after December 31, 2003) or more in a vear in Federal awards, you are required to have a

single or program specific (if certain criteria are met) audit conducted for that vear in accordance with the provisions of the OMB Circular A-133.

If an andit discloses findings or recommendations, then a corrective action plan must be submitted along with the andit report and it must include the following:

a) The name and telephone mmmber of the contact person responsible for the corrective action plan.
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b) Specific steps taken to comply with the recommendations.
c) Timetable for performance and /or implementation dates for each recommendation.

d) Descriptions of monitoring to be conducted to ensure implementation.

A copy of the resultant audit report, if applicable, management letter issued by the auditor, corrective action plan and any written responses to the
aforementioned should be forwarded to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement. The audit report with attachments should be sent within 30 days after
the completion of the audit, but no later than 9 months after the end of the andited period.

6. CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR). The applicant understands and agrees that it has and will maintain the Central Contractor
Registration (CCR) registration. This is mandated by the Federal Funds Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006. Information can be obtained at

WO SatT S0V

7. CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS. Recipients of funds must comply with any applicable nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968; the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, P L. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000,

P L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reanthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; the Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations at 28
CFR Part 42, Subparts C, D, G. and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 C.F R Part 54.

8 COMMINGLING OF FUNDS. The applicant certifies and agrees there will be no commingling of funds on either a program-by-program basis or a

project-by-project basis. Funds specifically budgeted and’or received for one project may not be used to support another.

9. COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT. The applicant certifies that procurement of contract services and equipment shall be on a competitive basis in

accordance with applicable federal, state, or local procurement regulations, and consistent with policies established by LCLE. Non-competitive procurement
(sole source) must receive prior approval from LCLE. Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, and/or Request for
Proposals (REPs) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the award of such procurement. An
exempiion to this regulation requires the prior approval of LCLE and is only given in unusual circumstances, such as when a non-profit organization is acting as

the agent of the state or local unit of government. Any request for exemption must be submitted in writing to LCLE.

Any state agency or agency of a political subdivision of the state which is using appropriated federal funds must comply with Section 6002 of RCRA. Section
6002 requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recvcled materials identified in guidelines
developed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

10. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant certifies that it will comply with all lawful requirements imposed
by the awarding Federal agency, specifically including any applicable regulations such as 28 C F R Part 18 — Office of Justice Programs Hearing and Appeal
Procedures; 28 C.F R Part 22 Confidentiality of [dentifiable Research and Statistical Information; 28 C F R. Part 23 Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating
Policies; 28 C.F R. Part 30 Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities; 28 CF R Part 35 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of

Disabilities in State and Local Government Services; 28 C F R Part 42 Non Discrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures; 28
C.F R_Part 61 Procedures for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; 28 CF R Part 63 Flood Plan Management and Wetland Protection
Procedures. and the Award Term for Trafficking Persons in 2 C.FE. § 175.15(b).

11. COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. The applicant certifies that this subgrant shall be subject to the policies and regulations established by the Office of
Justice Programs (OJP), the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW), the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE), and the Victim Services

AL ____Ty___12
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SAUVISUL Y DOETU.

The applicant assures compliance with the applicable guidelines, provisions, policies and requirements authorized by the Violence Against Women Act of 1994,
P L. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, 42 US.C. 3711 et. Seq.,
the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reanthorization Act of 2005, P L. 109-162, OVW’s implementing regulations at 28 CFR Part 90, the
current edition of the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Financial Grants Management Guide, (and the applicable program gunidelines and regulations),
as required.

12. CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to comply with all confidentiality requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 378%9g and 28

C.F R Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. Applicant further agrees, as a condition of subgrant approval, to

submit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 C F R. Part 22 and. in particular, section 22.23.

13. CRIME REPORTING. The law enforcement applicant agrees to begin or continue participating in the Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) Program or the
Louisiana Incident Based Reporting System (LIBRS) Programs of LCLE.

14 CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS PROGRANM. The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing assistance to victims in regard to

services available through the Crime Victims Reparations Program as appropriate.

15. DATA UNIVERSAL NUMBERING SYSTEM (DUNS NUMBER). All applicants must have a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS

Number). Information can be obtained at www.dnb.com or 1-866-705-5711.

16. DISCRIMINATION FINDING. The applicant assures that in the event that anv federal or state court or administrative agency makes a finding of

discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability against a recipient of funds, the recipient
will forward a copy of such findings to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement, PO Box 3133, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133 and Office for Civil
Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, £10 ?T'h 5t., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. The State of Louisiana also includes any

discrimination on the grounds of sexual orientation.

17. DUAL COMPENSATION. The applicant assures that no contractor will receive dual compensation from his regular emplover and the applicant for work

performed during a single period of time and that adequate documentation will be maintained to verify such.

18. ELIGIBILITY FOR FUNDING. The applicant certifies it has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and

financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of

the project described in this application.

19. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM. The applicant assures that if required to formulate an Equal Employment Opportunity

Program (EEOP) in accordance with 28 CF R 42 302 et seq.. compliance with the requirement will follow, and a current EEQOP will be maintained on file or
submitted to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice according to applicable requirements. If claiming a partial or
complete exemption from the EEOP requirements, the applicant will submit a copy of the enclosed EEOP Certification Form to the Office for Civil Rights.

20. EQUIPMENT INVENTORY CONTROL. The applicant certifies that any equipment purchased through the subgrant will be tagged, put in an inventory

control system, and identified or distinguished as OJP purchased equipment. When equipment is willfully or negligently lost, stolen, damaged, or destroyed, the

subgrantee is responsible for replacing or repairing the equipment. Stolen equipment must be reported to local police, and all resulting reports must be submitted
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to LCLE.

21. EQUIPMENT AND OTHER CAPITAL EXPENDITURES. The applicant certifies that a) no other equipment owned by the subgrantee is available

for the project; b) subgrant funds will not be used to provide reimbursement for the purchase price of equipment already owned by the subgrantee except
through permissible depreciation or use allowance actually charged to the subgrantee; c) if equipment is for purposes other than this project, the appropriate
proration of costs to each activity involred will be affected; d) the amount of Federal funds applicable to the purchase or rent of equipment shall be reduced by
any amount received or credited toward the trade-in or sale of older existing equipment which is being replaced as a result of this subgrant; ) funds provided by

this subgrant will not be used to replace items of equipment purchased with LCLE subgrant finds, and f) an equipment inventory listing must be inchuded with
each expenditure report in which charges are being reported.

22, EQUITABLE TREATNMENT. Pursuant to Section 223(a)(15) of the JIDP Act, the applicant assures that youth in the jirvenile justice system are treated

equitably on the basis of gender, race, family income, and mentally, emotionally, or physically handicapping conditions.

23. FAITH-BASED EQUAL TREATMENT REGULATIONS. The grantee agrees to comply with the applicable requirements of 28 C.F.E. Part 38, the
Department of Justice regulation governing “Equal Treatment for Faith Based Organizations™ (the “Equal Treatment Regulation™). The Equal Treatment

Regulation provides in part that Department of Justice grant awards of direct funding may not be used to fund any inherently religious activities, such as worship,
religious instruction, or proselyvtization. Recipients of direct grants may still engage in inherently religious activities, but such activities must be separate in time or
place from the Department of Justice finded program, and participation in such activities by individuals receiving services from the grantee or a sub-grantee must
be voluntary. The Equal Treatment Regulation also malkes clear that organizations participating in programs directly funded by the Department of Justice are not
permitted to discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. Information can be obtained at

www.oip.gov/about/ocr/equal fbo.htm.

Faith-based organizations should also note that the Safe Street Acts, as amended; the Violence Against Women Act, as amended; and the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended contain prohibition against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment. Despite these nondiscrimination
provisions, the Justice Department has concluded that the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) is reasonably construed, on a case-by-case basis, to
require that its funding agencies permit faith-based organizations applying for funding under the applicable program statues both to recerve DOJ funds and to
continue considering religion when hiring staff, even if the statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids considering of religion in employment

decisions by grantees. For more information on this regulation, please see OCR website at www_ojp usdoj gov/oct/etfbo htm.

24 FALSE CLAIMS ACT. The applicant must promptly refer to the Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General any credible evidence that a

principal, employee, agent, contractor, subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either 1)) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims
Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to frand. conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving grant funds.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the Office of the Inspector General by: a) Mail: Office of the Inspector General, US
Department of Justice, Investigations Division, 950 Pennsylvania Ave . N.'W_, Room 476, Washington, DC 20530; b) Email' oig hotline(@usdoi gov; c) Hotline:
1-800-869-4499 (Phone), 1-202-616-9881 (Fax), or d) Website: www.usdoj gov/oig (Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website )

25. FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILTY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT OF 2006 (FFATA). The applicant agrees to comply with applicable

requirements to report first-tier subawards of $25,000 or more and, in certain circiumstances, to report the names and total compensation of the five most highly
compensated executives of the recipient and first-tier subrecipients of award funds. Such data will be submitted to the FFATA Subaward Reporiing System
(FSRES). The details of recipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted on the
OJP website at www.ofp.govfinding/ffata htm.
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26. FILING COSTS FOR CIVIL OR CRIMINAL CHARGES. The applicant certifies that its laws, policies, and practices do not require, in connection

with the prosecution of any misdemeanor or felony domestic violence offense, or in connection with the filing, issuance, registration, or service of a protection
order, or a petition for a protection order, to protect a victim of domestic violence, stalking, or sexual assault, that the victim bear the costs associated with the
filing of criminal charges against the offender, or the costs associated with the filing, issuance, registration, or service of a warrant, protection order, petition for a

protection order, or witness subpoena, whether issued inside or outside the state, tribal, or local jurisdiction.

27. FISCAL REGULATIONS. Applicant certifies and agrees that fiscal administration of subgrants shall be subject to such further rules, regulations, and

policies concerning accounting and records, payment of finds, cost allowance, submittal of financial reports, and any other applicable required documentation

which may be prescribed by the organizations and/or publications within these Certified Assurances.

LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW LCLE USE ONLY
ENEORENNIETS Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project: 8/10/2013 -- 1332
1. Tyvpe of Funds for
which you are applying
2. Applicant Name Of Applicant: Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse
Federal L.D: 721488905 Parish: Jefferson Davis
Street Address Line 1: 819 Chruch Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3: PO Box 8§26
City: Jennings State: LA Zip: 70546-0826
3. Recipient Agencies |Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse
4. Project Director N M R Title: Executive Director
Agency:
Street Address Line 1: 819 North Church Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Jennings State: LA Zip: 70546-0826
Phone: 337-616-8418 Fax: 337-616-8421 x616 Email: annette gary(@ att net
5. Financial Officer Wi W Sl ) B ;[;:leet:ii:lancial Officer
Street Address Line 1: 819 N. Church Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Jennings State: LA Zip: 70546
Phone: 337-616-8418 Fax: Email: stephen broussard@midsouthbank. com
6. Contact N B R b b e i['iZlee[:c:}Efecuﬁve Director
Street Address Line 1: 819 North Church Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Jennings State: LA Lip: 70546-0826
Phone: 337-616-8418 Fax: 337-616-8421 x616 Email: annette gary@att.net
7. Brief Summary of | Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Project Jeff Davis CADA
(Do Not Exceed Space  Jeff Davis CADA provides a safe shelter and services to victims of domestic abuse and sexual assault 365 days a year, 24 hours a day.
Provided) Services provided inchude, but are not imited to: 24-hour hot line, advocacy for women and children, peer counseling/professional
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counseling, legal advocacy regarding TRO's.

8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY 9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE
BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 15.231.00 FEDERAL 15231.00]  100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 cenlen il b Lileh
EQUIPMENT 0.00 sl o

- - STATE MATCH 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 RS ARG R AR PRGDY 0
CONSULTANTS 0.00 T i
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 15231.00] 100%
TOTAL 15,231.00 10. Project Start Date: 7/1/2013 Project End Date: 6/30/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Jefferson Davis Communities Agamst Domestic Abuse

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

(SEAL)

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL

Jefferson Davis Communities Against 15.231.00 15,231.00
Domestic Abuse
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Total:

15,231.00 15,231.00|

Applicant Agency: Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 15,231.00 15,231.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 15,231.00 15,231.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 15,231.00 15,231.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 15,231.00 15,231.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Jefferson Davis Communities Against Domestic Abuse

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Women's Advocate
Name: Oliverette Paddio
Computation: £4.62% x 12 months 15,231.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 15,231.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position:
Name:
Computation: 0.00
Emplovee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 0.00
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TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)

COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00

CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
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COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 15231 00

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

Budget Total Amount Paid with Federal | Amount Paid with Cash | Amount Paid with In-Kind Calculated Paid
Category Amount Dollars Match Match Amounts

Personnel 15,000 15.231 2,769 18,000

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

4. Are resumes for each position attached?

No

4.1. If no, explain why.

Oliverette Paddio has worked here for 6 vears and I do not have a resume for her.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

The Woman's Adwvocate provides all direct services to residents and non-residents such as: client in-take interviews, counseling, referral services,
transportation, conducts all adult support groups, provide guidance and direction for safety plans. She works one-on-one with all residents on a daily

basis.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Salaries are determined by average wages in our area.
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7. Explain the project duties for each position.

The Woman's Advocate provides direct services to all residents and non-residents. She conducts the initial intalce interview makesanassessment of the
residents needs, and monitors progress as it pertains to safety plans, and personal goals. In addition, the following services are provided by her:
advocacy, peer counseling, distribution of clothing and personal hygiene items, distribution ofspecial needs items, arranges for transportation, malees
referrals for social services, medical'mental health, housing, and employment. She conducts all adult group sessions (residential and non-residential).
requests payment for financial assistance such as rent, utility, medication, vital records and compiles, completes, and maintains all required documentation.

This is a salaried position.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been backdilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the
personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an emplovee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the emplovee was originally hired for that position. ]

Oliverette Paddio replaced Faline Daniels as the Women's Advocate. Oliverette was formerly a Residential Aide. Faline is now the Legal Advocate.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?

Yes

9.1. Is this a VOCA-funded project?

No

9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volunteers.

9.2. Are the volunteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7

Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LAR.S. 1501-1511)7

Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly

relate to the focus of this project.

Our board of directors are all volunteers. Other volunteers assist with office duties and fundraising,

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on volunteers?

No

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits
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‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is personnel costs requested?

No

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

No additional fringe benefits will be provided.

13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed
established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 46 of 52



SUBGRANT: 1332 Short Title: Jeff Davis CADA

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

|2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

‘3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?
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A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.
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3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel

INOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

1. Are equipment costs budgeted in this application?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies budgeted in this application?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

‘2. Are operating costs budgeted in this application?

No

|2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating cost requested.
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2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating costs to this project.

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

| AOARTOTTT T ARWTO TTTOTTRT TS A TT AR
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LAUMNDULIANID JUDLIPILA LIV

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the market place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the attached LCLE approved contract template.

The original signed (in BLUE) completed contract must be submitted to LCLE. This can be submitted as an attachment through Egrants. If the grant funds are
patt of a third party contract, the third party contract should be attached to the LCLE approved contract template as Attachment A - Statement of Work.

1. Are consultants costs budgeted in this application?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If yves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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13. SECTIONS:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.

1. Training law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identify and respond to violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

2. Developing, training, or expanding units of law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors specifically targeting violent crimes

against women inchiding sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specifically devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, including the crimes of sexual assanlt and domestic violence.

No
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